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PART I—FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Item 1. Consolidated Financial Statements

IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 

  September 30, 2008  December 31, 2007  
  (unaudited)  (audited)  

  
(In thousands,

except share data)  
ASSETS        

Cash and cash equivalents  $ 1,342,112 $ 1,585,302 
Marketable securities   121,515  326,788 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $16,291 and $8,714,

respectively   118,149  116,670 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets   185,956  377,443 
Current assets of discontinued operations   —  1,020,034 
      

 Total current assets   1,767,732  3,426,237 
Property and equipment, net   335,537  334,341 
Goodwill   1,910,918  1,823,779 
Intangible assets, net   410,669  401,915 
Long-term investments   256,839  301,023 
Other non-current assets   401,445  201,764 
Non-current assets of discontinued operations   —  6,101,743 
      

TOTAL ASSETS  $ 5,083,140 $ 12,590,802 
      

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY        
LIABILITIES:        
Accounts payable, trade  $ 60,325 $ 41,957 
Deferred revenue   50,474  48,110 
Current maturities of long-term obligations   —  12,090 
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities   293,916  366,769 
Current liabilities of discontinued operations   —  1,265,307 
      

 Total current liabilities   404,715  1,734,233 
Long-term obligations, net of current maturities   95,844  834,542 
Income taxes payable   382,275  264,113 
Other long-term liabilities   14,637  13,893 
Non-current liabilities of discontinued operations   —  1,127,479 
Minority interest   32,063  32,880 

Commitments and contingencies        

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:        
Preferred stock $.01 par value; authorized 100,000,000 shares; 0

shares and 758 shares issued and outstanding, respectively   —  — 
Common stock $.001 par value; authorized 1,600,000,000

shares; issued 209,996,655 and 208,538,800 shares,
respectively, and outstanding 127,589,273 and 129,131,418
shares, respectively, including 0 shares and 100,000 shares,
respectively, of restricted stock   210  209 

Class B convertible common stock $.001 par value; authorized
400,000,000 shares; issued 16,157,499 shares and outstanding
12,799,999 shares   16  16 

Additional paid-in capital   11,096,473  14,744,542 
Retained earnings   28  567,820 
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income   (28,792)  39,814 
Treasury stock 82,407,382 and 79,407,382 shares, respectively   (6,914,329)  (6,768,739)
      

 Total shareholders' equity   4,153,606  8,583,662 
      

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY  $ 5,083,140 $ 12,590,802 
      

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 

(Unaudited) 

  
Three Months Ended

September 30,  
Nine Months Ended

September 30,  
  2008  2007  2008  2007  
  (In thousands, except per share data)  
Service revenue  $ 341,691 $ 312,962 $ 1,010,548 $ 890,379 
Product sales   27,589  22,399  83,552  63,323 
          

 Net revenue   369,280  335,361  1,094,100  953,702 
Cost of sales—service revenue (exclusive of

depreciation shown separately below)   115,142  125,265  341,545  344,647 
Cost of sales—product sales (exclusive of

depreciation shown separately below)   19,068  15,379  56,627  44,404 
          

 Gross profit   235,070  194,717  695,928  564,651 
Selling and marketing expense   102,620  81,639  327,758  283,029 
General and administrative expense   110,997  64,910  278,340  189,442 
Other operating expense   12,329  12,029  41,922  33,177 
Amortization of non-cash marketing   6,138  9,072  12,005  33,080 
Amortization of intangibles   8,287  10,267  24,028  26,304 
Depreciation   17,337  15,107  52,055  43,954 
          

 Operating (loss) income   (22,638)  1,693  (40,180)  (44,335)
Other income (expense):              
 Interest income   6,549  13,644  20,325  47,988 
 Interest expense   (5,002)  (14,919)  (30,866)  (44,676)
 Equity in income of unconsolidated affiliates   3,146  3,885  15,373  16,543 
 Other (expense) income   (68,657)  10,295  (157,581)  19,174 
          

Total other (expense) income, net   (63,964)  12,905  (152,749)  39,029 
          

(Loss) earnings from continuing operations before
income taxes and minority interest   (86,602)  14,598  (192,929)  (5,306)

Income tax benefit (provision)   85,335  (11,132)  103,573  (3,365)
Minority interest in losses of consolidated

subsidiaries   381  1,452  1,195  1,490 
          

(Loss) earnings from continuing operations   (886)  4,918  (88,161)  (7,181)
Gain (loss) on sale of discontinued operations, net of

tax   767  (1,557)  23,314  33,524 
(Loss) income from discontinued operations, net of

tax   (14,718)  67,110  (318,771)  199,481 
          

Net (loss) earnings available to common
shareholders  $ (14,837) $ 70,471 $ (383,618) $ 225,824 

          

(Loss) earnings per share from continuing
operations:              

 Basic (loss) earnings per share  $ (0.01) $ 0.03 $ (0.63) $ (0.05)
 Diluted (loss) earnings per share  $ (0.01) $ 0.03 $ (0.63) $ (0.05)
Net (loss) earnings per share available to common

shareholders:              
 Basic (loss) earnings per share  $ (0.11) $ 0.49 $ (2.75) $ 1.58 
 Diluted (loss) earnings per share  $ (0.11) $ 0.47 $ (2.75) $ 1.58 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

(Unaudited) 

           

 

Class B
Convertible

Common
Stock

$.001 Par
Value

         

   

 

Preferred
Stock

$.01 Par
Value  

Common
Stock

$.001 Par
Value

         

       

 

Accum.
Other
Comp.
Income
(Loss)

   

   
 

Additional
Paid-in
Capital  

Retained
Earnings  

Treasury
Stock

 
  Total  $  Shares $  Shares  $  Shares  
  (In thousands)  
Balance as of December 31, 2007  $ 8,583,662 $ —  1 $209  208,539 $16  16,157 $14,744,542 $ 567,820 $ 39,814 $(6,768,739)
Comprehensive loss:                                   
Net loss for the nine months ended September 30, 2008   (383,618) —  —  —  —  —  —  —  (383,618) —  — 
Foreign currency translation   (29,377) —  —  —  —  —  —  —  —  (29,377) — 
Unrealized losses on available-for-sale securities   (47,820) —  —  —  —  —  —  —  —  (47,820) — 
Unrealized losses recognized into earnings in connection with the impairment of available-for-sale

securities   46,058  —  —  —  —  —  —  —  —  46,058  — 
                                  

Comprehensive loss   (414,757)                              
                                  

Non-cash compensation expense   123,813  —  —  —  —  —  —  123,813  —  —  — 
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock options and vesting of restricted stock units, net of

withholding taxes   (23,183) —  —  1  1,226  —  —  (23,184) —  —  — 
Income tax benefit related to the exercise of stock options and vesting of restricted stock units   (9,883) —  —  —  —  —  —  (9,883) —  —  — 
Redemption of preferred shares   (21) —  (1) —  —  —  —  (21) —  —  — 
Issuance of common stock upon conversion of convertible notes   10,849  —  —  —  232  —  —  10,849  —  —  — 
Purchase of treasury stock   (145,590) —  —  —  —  —  —  —  —  —  (145,590)
Spin-off of HSNi, ILG, Ticketmaster and Tree.com to shareholders   (3,971,284) —  —  —  —  —  —  (3,749,643) (184,174) (37,467) — 
                        

Balance as of September 30, 2008  $ 4,153,606 $ —  — $210  209,997 $16  16,157 $11,096,473 $ 28 $(28,792)$(6,914,329)
                        

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Unaudited) 

  
Nine Months Ended

September 30,  
  2008  2007  
  (In thousands)  
Cash flows from operating activities attributable to continuing operations:        
Net (loss) earnings available to common shareholders  $ (383,618) $ 225,824 
Less: loss (income) from discontinued operations, net of tax   295,457  (233,005)
      

Loss from continuing operations   (88,161)  (7,181)
Adjustments to reconcile loss from continuing operations to net cash provided by operating activities attributable to continuing operations:        
 Depreciation and amortization of intangibles   76,083  70,258 
 Impairment of available-for-sale securities   132,587  — 
 Non-cash compensation expense   76,174  52,360 
 Amortization of non-cash marketing   12,005  33,080 
 Deferred income taxes   (79,755)  (817)
 Equity in income of unconsolidated affiliates   (15,373)  (16,543)
 Loss on extinguishment of Senior Notes   63,218  — 
 Gain on sale of long-term investment   (29,130)  — 
 Increase in the fair value of the derivative asset created in the sale of HSE   (5,785)  (7,771)
 Net increase in the fair value of the derivative assets and liabilities created in Expedia spin-off   (545)  (4,383)
 Minority interest in losses of consolidated subsidiaries   (1,195)  (1,490)
Changes in current assets and liabilities:        
 Accounts receivable   (6,517)  371 
 Prepaid expenses and other current assets   (6,167)  (9,769)
 Accounts payable and other current liabilities   33,662  (13,480)
 Income taxes payable   (23,355)  (109,655)
 Deferred revenue   3,516  6,127 
Other, net   6,099  9,025 
      

Net cash provided by operating activities attributable to continuing operations   147,361  132 
      

Cash flows from investing activities attributable to continuing operations:        
 Acquisitions, net of cash acquired   (130,704)  (45,824)
 Capital expenditures   (51,348)  (77,769)
 Proceeds from sales and maturities of marketable securities   330,316  1,188,409 
 Purchases of marketable securities   (140,878)  (695,855)
 Proceeds from sales of long-term investments   60,945  109,923 
 Increase in long-term investments   (59,700)  (229,455)
 Proceeds from sale of discontinued operation   32,723  4,173 
 Net cash distribution from spun-off businesses   427,834  — 
 Other, net   189  12,985 
      

Net cash provided by investing activities attributable to continuing operations   469,377  266,587 
      

Cash flows from financing activities attributable to continuing operations:        
 Repurchase of Senior Notes   (514,943)  — 
 Principal payments on long-term obligations   (8)  (7,577)
 Purchase of treasury stock   (145,590)  (542,946)
 Issuance of common stock, net of withholding taxes   (12,774)  21,944 
 Excess tax benefits from stock-based awards   726  5,813 
 Collection of note receivable from key executive for common stock issuance   —  4,998 
 Other, net   (1,438)  (1,108)
      

Net cash used in financing activities attributable to continuing operations   (674,027)  (518,876)
      

Total cash used in continuing operations   (57,289)  (252,157)
      

Net cash provided by operating activities attributable to discontinued operations   274,415  598,289 
Net cash used in investing activities attributable to discontinued operations   (495,131)  (215,228)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities attributable to discontinued operations   50,484  (209,923)
      

Total cash (used in) provided by discontinued operations   (170,232)  173,138 
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents   (15,669)  29,472 
      

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents   (243,190)  (49,547)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period   1,585,302  1,428,140 
      

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period  $ 1,342,112 $ 1,378,593 
      

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1—ORGANIZATION

        On August 20, 2008, IAC completed its previously announced plan to separate into five publicly traded companies:

• IAC, which includes: 

• the businesses comprising its Media & Advertising segment; 

• the Match and ServiceMagic segments; 

• the businesses comprising its Emerging Businesses segment, including Shoebuy and ReserveAmerica, which were formerly included in the
Retailing and Ticketmaster segments, respectively; and 

• certain investments in unconsolidated affiliates. 

• HSN, Inc. ("HSNi"), which includes HSN TV, HSN.com, and the Cornerstone Brands, Inc. portfolio of catalogs, websites and retail locations; 

• Interval Leisure Group, Inc. ("ILG"), which includes the businesses that comprised the Interval segment; 

• Ticketmaster, which includes its primary domestic and international operations as well as certain investments in unconsolidated affiliates; and 

• Tree.com, Inc. ("Tree.com"), which includes the businesses that comprised the Lending and Real Estate segments.

        We refer to this transaction as the "Spin-Off". Immediately subsequent to the Spin-Off, IAC effected a one-for-two reverse stock split. All share information,
unless otherwise noted, reflects the impact of the reverse stock split and is not adjusted for the relative values of the spun-off businesses.

        The results of operations of HSNi, ILG, Ticketmaster and Tree.com have been classified as discontinued operations for all periods presented.

        All references to "IAC," the "Company," "we," "our" or "us" in this report are to IAC/InterActiveCorp.

        During the first quarter of 2008, in contemplation of the Spin-Off, IAC reorganized its then existing Retailing, Ticketmaster and Emerging Businesses
reporting segments. Shoebuy and ReserveAmerica, which were previously included in the Retailing and Ticketmaster reporting segments, respectively, are now
included in the Emerging Businesses segment. Information for all prior periods has been reclassified to conform with the current year segment presentation.

NOTE 2—SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

        The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles for
interim financial information and with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Accordingly, they do not include all of the
information and notes required by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. In the opinion of management, all adjustments
(consisting of normal recurring accruals) considered necessary for a fair presentation have been included. Interim results are not necessarily indicative of the
results that may be expected for a full year. For further information, refer to the
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 2—SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in the Company's annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007, as amended.

Accounting Estimates

        Management of the Company is required to make certain estimates and assumptions during the preparation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. These estimates and assumptions impact the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the consolidated financial statements. They also impact the reported amount of net earnings during
any period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

        Significant estimates underlying the accompanying consolidated financial statements include: recovery of marketable securities; the allowance for doubtful
accounts; recoverability of long-lived assets, including definite-lived intangible assets; recovery of goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets; recovery of
derivative assets; income taxes payable and deferred income taxes, including related reserves and valuation allowances; sales return and other revenue
allowances; various other allowances, reserves and accruals; and, assumptions related to the determination of stock based compensation.

Long-term Investments

        On June 19, 2007, as part of the consideration for the sale of Home Shopping Europe GmbH & Co. KG, and its affiliated TV station HSE 24 ("HSE") to
Arcandor AG ("ARO"), IAC received approximately 5.5 million shares of ARO stock (the "ARO Shares") valued at €141 million or $190.1 million plus
additional consideration in the form of a contingent value right ("CVR"). The CVR has a value of up to €54 million within three years from the date of sale. The
ultimate value of the CVR is dependent, in part, upon the average closing value of the ARO Shares for the 90 days preceding June 19, 2010 (the "Average
Value"). To the extent that the Average Value is equal to or less than €141 million, IAC will receive a cash payment equal to €54 million. To the extent that the
Average Value is equal to or greater than €195 million, IAC will receive no additional consideration. To the extent that the Average Value is between €141 million
and €195 million, IAC will receive a pro rata portion of the €54 million. If the closing value of an ARO share equals or exceeds €35.68 per share for at least 30
consecutive trading days during the three year period from June 20, 2007 through June 19, 2010, the CVR expires without any payment being made. The CVR is
accounted for as a derivative asset and maintained at fair value each reporting period with any changes in fair value recognized in current earnings as a
component of other income (expense) in the consolidated statement of operations each period. During the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008, the
change in the fair value of the CVR resulted in a loss of $5.1 million and a gain of $5.8 million, respectively. During the three and nine months ended
September 30, 2007, the change in the fair value of the CVR resulted in gains of $5.9 million and $7.8 million, respectively. The loss of $5.1 million for the three
months ended September 30, 2008 was due in part to an increase in the discount rate related to credit risk. The CVR was valued at $58.6 million at September 30,
2008 and $54.7 million at December 31, 2007. The ARO stock is an available-for-sale marketable equity security that is accounted for in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 115, "Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities," and is included in "Long-
term investments" in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet, with a carrying value of $18.4 million at September 30, 2008 and $130.8 million at
December 31, 2007. During the second quarter of 2008, the
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 2—SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Company concluded that the decline in price of the ARO Shares was other-than-temporary and thus recorded a $132.6 million impairment charge that is included
in "Other (expense) income" for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations. The loss was determined
to be other-than-temporary due to (1) the significant, 72% decline in the ARO stock price from €25.90 at June 19, 2007 to €7.38 at June 30, 2008, and the
duration of the decline in the ARO stock price and (2) the Company's assessment of the near-to-medium term prospects for a recovery to levels proximate to the
initial carrying value of the ARO Shares. During the third quarter of 2008, the ARO stock price declined further from €7.38 at June 30, 2008 to €2.33 at
September 30, 2008. The Company does not believe that this decline is other-than-temporary due to the duration of the stock price decline and the Company's
assessment of the prospects for a recovery to a €7.38 price level during the Company's expected holding period. Accordingly, the €27.6 million or $40.4 million
decline in the ARO stock price during the third quarter of 2008 has been recorded in "Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)" in the accompanying
consolidated statement of shareholders' equity.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

        In December 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued SFAS No. 160, "Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial
Statements—an amendment of Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51" ("SFAS No. 160"). SFAS No. 160 establishes accounting and reporting standards for
ownership interests in subsidiaries held by parties other than the parent, the amount of consolidated net income attributable to the parent and to the noncontrolling
interest, changes in a parent's ownership interest and the valuation of retained noncontrolling equity investments when a subsidiary is deconsolidated. The
Statement also establishes reporting requirements that provide sufficient disclosures that clearly identify and distinguish between the interests of the parent and
the interests of the noncontrolling owners. SFAS No. 160 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. SFAS No. 160 will be applied
prospectively, except as it relates to disclosures, for which the effects will be applied retrospectively for all periods presented. Early adoption is not permitted. The
Company is currently assessing the impact of SFAS No. 160 on its consolidated financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

        In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141 (revised 2007), "Business Combinations" ("SFAS No. 141R"), which replaces FASB Statement No. 141.
SFAS No. 141R establishes principles and requirements for how an acquirer recognizes and measures in its financial statements the identifiable assets acquired,
the liabilities assumed, any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree and the goodwill acquired. The Statement also establishes disclosure requirements that will
enable users to evaluate the nature and financial effects of the business combination. SFAS No. 141R applies prospectively to business combinations in fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2008. Early adoption is not permitted. The Company is currently assessing the impact of the adoption of SFAS No. 141R on
its consolidated financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

Reclassifications

        The accompanying consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2007 has been reclassified to present HSNi, ILG, Ticketmaster and Tree.com as discontinued
operations. The consolidated statements of operations for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2007 and cash flows for the nine months ended
September 30, 2007 have been reclassified to present HSNi, ILG, Ticketmaster,
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 2—SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Tree.com and Entertainment Publications, Inc. ("EPI"), which previously comprised IAC's Entertainment segment, as discontinued operations.

        In addition, certain other prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current year presentation.

Other

        Effective April 1, 2007, the Company began to capitalize and amortize the costs associated with certain arrangements that require it to pay a fee per access
point delivered. These access points are generally in the form of downloadable search toolbars associated with the Company's Media & Advertising businesses.
These fees are amortized over the estimated useful lives of the access points to the extent the Company can reasonably estimate a probable future economic
benefit and the period over which such benefit will be realized (generally 18 months). Otherwise, the fees are charged to expense as incurred. For fees paid prior
to April 1, 2007, such benefit or period could not be reasonably estimated and the fees were charged to expense as incurred. The effect of capitalizing and
amortizing these costs was to reduce expense by $5.1 million and $12.8 million in the nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

NOTE 3—GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

        The balance of goodwill and intangible assets, net is as follows (in thousands):

  
September 30,

2008  
December 31,

2007  
Goodwill  $ 1,910,918 $ 1,823,779 
Intangible assets with indefinite lives   351,551  329,013 
Intangible assets with definite lives, net   59,118  72,902 
      

 Total goodwill and intangible assets, net  $ 2,321,587 $ 2,225,694 
      

        Intangible assets with indefinite lives relate to trade names and trademarks acquired in various acquisitions. At September 30, 2008, intangible assets with
definite lives relate to the following (in thousands):

  Cost  
Accumulated
Amortization  Net  

Weighted Average
Amortization

Life
(Years)  

Technology  $113,856 $ (73,336) $40,520  4.9 
Customer lists   19,773  (19,587)  186  1.1 
Supplier agreements   24,670  (9,523)  15,147  5.7 
Distribution agreements   4,600  (3,682)  918  4.0 
Other   22,188  (19,841)  2,347  2.9 
           

 Total  $185,087 $ (125,969) $59,118    
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 3—GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

        At December 31, 2007, intangible assets with definite lives relate to the following (in thousands):

  Cost  
Accumulated
Amortization  Net  

Weighted Average
Amortization

Life
(Years)  

Technology  $113,915 $ (55,907) $58,008  4.9 
Customer lists   20,586  (19,768)  818  1.1 
Supplier agreements   15,770  (7,060)  8,710  6.0 
Distribution agreements   4,600  (2,819)  1,781  4.0 
Other   20,471  (16,886)  3,585  2.9 
           

 Total  $175,342 $ (102,440) $72,902    
           

        Amortization of intangible assets with definite lives is computed on a straight-line basis and, based on December 31, 2007 balances, such amortization for
the next five years and thereafter is estimated to be as follows (in thousands):

Years Ending December 31,    
2008  $30,421 
2009   26,398 
2010   13,449 
2011   1,204 
2012   1,167 
2013 and thereafter   263 
    

 $72,902 
    

        The following table presents the balance of goodwill by segment, including changes in the carrying amount of goodwill, for the nine months ended
September 30, 2008 (in thousands):

  

Balance as of
January 1,

2008  Additions  (Deductions)  

Foreign
Exchange

Translation  

Balance as of
September 30,

2008  
Media & Advertising  $1,361,914 $88,698 $ (3,697) $ (5) $ 1,446,910 
Match   233,397  —  —  (1,108)  232,289 
ServiceMagic   99,641  —  —  —  99,641 
Emerging Businesses   128,827  4,703  (414)  (1,038)  132,078 
            

 Total  $1,823,779 $93,401 $ (4,111) $ (2,151) $ 1,910,918 
            

        Additions principally relate to acquisitions. Deductions principally relate to the establishment of deferred tax assets related to acquired tax attributes and the
income tax benefit realized pursuant to the exercise of stock options assumed in business acquisitions that were vested at the transaction date and are treated as a
reduction in goodwill when the income tax deductions are realized.
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 4—PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

        The balance of property and equipment, net is as follows (in thousands):

  
September 30,

2008  
December 31,

2007  
Computer equipment and capitalized software  $ 234,256 $ 207,035 
Buildings and leasehold improvements   230,994  206,340 
Furniture and other equipment   44,301  43,731 
Projects in progress   24,894  40,836 
Land   5,117  5,117 
      

  539,562  503,059 
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization   (204,025)  (168,718)
      

 Total property and equipment, net  $ 335,537 $ 334,341 
      

NOTE 5—SEGMENT INFORMATION

        The overall concept that IAC employs in determining its operating segments is to present the financial information in a manner consistent with how the chief
operating decision maker and executive management view the businesses, how the businesses are organized as to segment management, and the focus of the
businesses with regards to the types of products or services offered or the target market. Entities included in discontinued operations, as described in Note 6, are
excluded from the schedules below except for the schedule of assets, in which they are included in corporate and other. Operating segments are combined for
reporting purposes if they have similar economic characteristics and meet the aggregation criteria of SFAS No. 131, "Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise
and Related Information."

  
Three Months Ended

September 30,  
Nine Months Ended

September 30,  
  2008  2007  2008  2007  
  (In thousands)  
Revenue:              
 Media & Advertising  $193,273 $189,824 $ 595,136 $531,901 
 Match   93,540  89,109  277,358  258,111 
 ServiceMagic   33,799  24,591  98,618  71,453 
 Emerging Businesses   49,644  36,319  141,945  99,341 
 Inter-segment elimination   (976)  (4,482)  (18,957)  (7,104)
          

 Total  $369,280 $335,361 $1,094,100 $953,702 
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 5—SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

  
Three Months Ended

September 30,  
Nine Months Ended

September 30,  
  2008  2007  2008  2007  
  (In thousands)  
Operating (Loss) Income:              
 Media & Advertising  $ 32,106 $ 15,675 $ 93,166 $ 15,484 
 Match   23,978  29,272  50,740  49,603 
 ServiceMagic   8,111  4,626  22,627  16,103 
 Emerging Businesses   (7,390)  (9,912)  (25,829)  (8,990)
 Corporate   (79,443)  (37,968)  (180,884)  (116,535)
          

 Total  $(22,638) $ 1,693 $ (40,180) $ (44,335)
          

        The Company's primary metric is Operating Income Before Amortization, which is defined as operating income excluding, if applicable: (1) non-cash
compensation expense, (2) amortization of non-cash marketing, (3) amortization and impairment of intangibles, (4) goodwill impairment, (5) pro forma
adjustments for significant acquisitions, and (6) one-time items. The Company believes this measure is useful to investors because it represents the consolidated
operating results from IAC's segments, taking into account depreciation, which it believes is an ongoing cost of doing business, but excluding the effects of any
other non-cash expenses. Operating Income Before Amortization has certain limitations in that it does not take into account the impact to IAC's statement of
operations of certain expenses, including non-cash compensation, non-cash marketing, and acquisition related accounting. IAC endeavors to compensate for the
limitations of the non-GAAP measure presented by providing the comparable GAAP measure with equal or greater prominence, financial statements prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and descriptions of the reconciling items, including quantifying such items, to derive the non-GAAP
measure.

  
Three Months Ended

September 30,  
Nine Months Ended

September 30,  
  2008  2007  2008  2007  
  (In thousands)  
Operating Income Before Amortization:              
 Media & Advertising  $ 38,810 $ 27,898 $ 112,189 $ 56,835 
 Match   30,274  29,530  63,278  57,508 
 ServiceMagic   8,651  5,420  24,245  18,744 
 Emerging Businesses   (6,070)  (3,457)  (21,705)  35 
 Corporate   (41,201)  (21,724)  (105,980)  (65,713)
          

 Total  $ 30,464 $ 37,667 $ 72,027 $ 67,409 
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 5—SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

        The following tables reconcile Operating Income Before Amortization to operating (loss) income for the Company's reporting segments and to net (loss)
earnings available to common shareholders in total (in thousands):

  For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2008  

  

Operating
Income
Before

Amortization  

Non-Cash
Compensation

Expense(A)  

Amortization
of Non-Cash
Marketing  

Amortization
of

Intangibles  

Operating
Income
(Loss)  

Media & Advertising  $ 38,810 $ — $ — $ (6,704) $ 32,106 
Match   30,274  —  (6,138)  (158)  23,978 
ServiceMagic   8,651  (155)  —  (385)  8,111 
Emerging Businesses   (6,070)  (280)  —  (1,040)  (7,390)
Corporate   (41,201)  (38,242)  —  —  (79,443)
            

 Total  $ 30,464 $ (38,677) $ (6,138) $ (8,287)  (22,638)
             

Other expense, net   (63,964)
                

Loss from continuing operations before income taxes and minority interest   (86,602)
Income tax benefit   85,335 
Minority interest in losses of consolidated subsidiaries   381 
                

Loss from continuing operations   (886)
Gain on sale of discontinued operations   767 
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax   (14,718)
                

Net loss available to common shareholders  $ (14,837)
                

(A) Non-cash compensation expense includes $3.0 million, $3.3 million, $32.3 million and $0.1 million which are included in cost of sales, selling and
marketing expense, general and administrative expense and other operating expense, respectively, in the accompanying consolidated statement of
operations.
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 5—SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

  For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2007  

  

Operating
Income
Before

Amortization  

Non-Cash
Compensation

Expense(B)  

Amortization
of Non-Cash
Marketing  

Amortization
of

Intangibles  

Operating
Income
(Loss)  

Media & Advertising  $ 27,898 $ — $ (6,062) $ (6,161) $ 15,675 
Match   29,530  —  (23)  (235)  29,272 
ServiceMagic   5,420  (155)  —  (639)  4,626 
Emerging Businesses   (3,457)  (236)  (2,987)  (3,232)  (9,912)
Corporate   (21,724)  (16,244)  —  —  (37,968)
            

 Total  $ 37,667 $ (16,635) $ (9,072) $ (10,267)  1,693 
             

Other income, net   12,905 
                

Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes and minority interest   14,598 
Income tax provision   (11,132)
Minority interest in losses of consolidated subsidiaries   1,452 
                

Earnings from continuing operations   4,918 
Loss on sale of discontinued operations   (1,557)
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax   67,110 
                

Net earnings available to common shareholders  $ 70,471 
                

(B) Non-cash compensation expense includes $1.3 million, $1.4 million and $13.9 million which are included in cost of sales, selling and marketing expense
and general and administrative expense, respectively, in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations.
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 5—SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

  For The Nine Months Ended September 30, 2008  

  

Operating
Income
Before

Amortization  

Non-Cash
Compensation

Expense(C)  

Amortization
of Non-Cash
Marketing  

Amortization
of

Intangibles  

Operating
Income
(Loss)  

Media & Advertising  $ 112,189 $ — $ — $ (19,023) $ 93,166 
Match   63,278  —  (12,005)  (533)  50,740 
ServiceMagic   24,245  (467)  —  (1,151)  22,627 
Emerging Businesses   (21,705)  (803)  —  (3,321)  (25,829)
Corporate   (105,980)  (74,904)  —  —  (180,884)
            

 Total  $ 72,027 $ (76,174) $ (12,005) $ (24,028)  (40,180)
             

Other expense, net   (152,749)
                

Loss from continuing operations before income taxes and minority interest   (192,929)
Income tax benefit   103,573 
Minority interest in losses of consolidated subsidiaries   1,195 
                

Loss from continuing operations   (88,161)
Gain on sale of discontinued operations   23,314 
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax   (318,771)
                

Net loss available to common shareholders  $(383,618)
                

(C) Non-cash compensation expense includes $5.9 million, $6.5 million, $63.6 million and $0.2 million which are included in cost of sales, selling and
marketing expense, general and administrative expense and other operating expense, respectively, in the accompanying consolidated statement of
operations.
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 5—SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

  For The Nine Months Ended September 30, 2007  

  

Operating
Income
Before

Amortization  

Non-Cash
Compensation

Expense(D)  

Amortization
of Non-Cash
Marketing  

Amortization
of

Intangibles  

Operating
Income
(Loss)  

Media & Advertising  $ 56,835 $ — $ (22,849) $ (18,502) $ 15,484 
Match   57,508  —  (7,244)  (661)  49,603 
ServiceMagic   18,744  (467)  —  (2,174)  16,103 
Emerging Businesses   35  (1,071)  (2,987)  (4,967)  (8,990)
Corporate   (65,713)  (50,822)  —  —  (116,535)
            

 Total  $ 67,409 $ (52,360) $ (33,080) $ (26,304)  (44,335)
             

Other income, net   39,029 
                

Loss from continuing operations before income taxes and minority interest   (5,306)
Income tax provision   (3,365)
Minority interest in losses of consolidated subsidiaries   1,490 
                

Loss from continuing operations   (7,181)
Gain on sale of discontinued operations   33,524 
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax   199,481 
                

Net earnings available to common shareholders  $ 225,824 
                

(D) Non-cash compensation expense includes $4.0 million, $4.4 million, $43.8 million and $0.1 million which are included in cost of sales, selling and
marketing expense, general and administrative expense and other operating expense, respectively, in the accompanying consolidated statement of
operations.

        The Company maintains operations in the United States, the United Kingdom and other international territories. Geographic information about the United
States and international territories is presented below:

  
Three Months

Ended September 30,  
Nine Months

Ended September 30,  
  2008  2007  2008  2007  
  (In thousands)  
Revenue:              
 United States  $298,331 $284,208 $ 880,443 $818,092 
 All other countries   70,949  51,153  213,657  135,610 
          

 Total  $369,280 $335,361 $1,094,100 $953,702 
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 5—SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

  
September 30,

2008  
December 31,

2007  
  (In thousands)  
Assets:        
 Media & Advertising  $ 2,083,480 $ 1,961,934 
 Match   319,990  333,407 
 ServiceMagic   124,798  125,216 
 Emerging Businesses   209,661  208,210 
 Corporate and other   2,345,211  9,962,035 
      

 Total  $ 5,083,140 $ 12,590,802 
      

 

  September 30, 2008  December 31, 2007  
  (In thousands)  
Long-lived assets (excluding goodwill and intangible

assets):
       

 United States  $ 333,634 $ 332,311 
 All other countries   1,903  2,030 
      

 Total  $ 335,537 $ 334,341 
      

NOTE 6—DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

        On August 20, 2008, IAC completed the Spin-Off. In addition, on May 30, 2008 IAC sold EPI for approximately $34.9 million, which resulted in a pre-tax
loss of $37.4 million and an after-tax gain of $22.3 million.

        On June 19, 2007, IAC sold HSE, previously reported in the International segment of IAC's former Retailing sector, for approximately $216.5 million, which
resulted in a pre-tax gain of $52.0 million, and an after-tax gain of $35.1 million. The pre-tax gain and the after-tax gain on the sale of HSE were subsequently
reduced to $45.7 million and $31.1 million, respectively, in the third quarter of 2007. The pre-tax gain included $22.8 million of foreign currency translation gains
that were recognized into earnings at the time of the sale.

        Accordingly, HSNi, ILG, Ticketmaster and Tree.com are presented as discontinued operations in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet and
consolidated statements of operations and cash flows for all periods presented. EPI and HSE are presented as discontinued operations through May 30, 2008 and
June 19, 2007, respectively.
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 6—DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)

        The net revenue and net earnings, net of the effect of any minority interest, for the aforementioned discontinued operations for the applicable periods were as
follows (in thousands):

  
Three Months Ended

September 30,  Nine Months Ended September 30,  
  2008  2007  2008  2007  
Net revenue  $ 658,720 $ 1,179,331 $ 3,144,662 $ 3,756,351 
          

(Loss) earnings before income taxes and minority interest  $ (2,461) $ 101,362 $ (312,968) $ 300,489 
Income tax provision   (12,920)  (35,706)  (7,914)  (102,664)
Minority interest in losses of consolidated subsidiaries   663  1,454  2,111  1,656 
          

Net (loss) earnings  $ (14,718) $ 67,110 $ (318,771) $ 199,481 
          

        The assets and liabilities of EPI at December 31, 2007 have been classified in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as "Assets held for sale" (which
is included in "Prepaid expenses and other current assets") and "Liabilities held for sale" (which is included in "Accrued expenses and other current liabilities").
Such net assets held for sale consist of the following (in thousands):

  
December 31,

2007  
Current assets  $ 30,847 
Goodwill   19,350 
Intangible assets, net   41,660 
Other non-current assets   35,139 
    

 Assets held for sale   126,996 
    

Current liabilities   (56,928)
Other long-term liabilities   (2,761)
    

 Liabilities held for sale   (59,689)
    

Net assets held for sale  $ 67,307 
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 6—DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)

        The assets and liabilities transferred to HSNi, ILG, Ticketmaster and Tree.com as of August 20, 2008 and reported as discontinued operations as of
December 31, 2007 were as follows (in thousands):

  August 20, 2008  
December 31,

2007  
Current assets  $ 1,662,321 $ 1,020,034 
      

Goodwill   4,559,660  4,629,885 
Intangible assets, net   946,007  961,322 
Other non-current assets   631,443  510,536 
      

 Non-current assets   6,137,110  6,101,743 
      

Current liabilities   (1,265,478)  (1,265,307)
      

Deferred income taxes   (955,746)  (962,170)
Other long-term liabilities   (1,606,923)  (165,309)
      

 Non-current liabilities   (2,562,669)  (1,127,479)
      

Net assets  $ 3,971,284 $ 4,728,991 
      

NOTE 7—EARNINGS PER SHARE

        The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted (loss) earnings per share.

  Three Months Ended September 30,  
  2008  2007  
  Basic  Diluted  Basic  Diluted  
  (In thousands, except per share data)  
Numerator:              
Net (loss) earnings from continuing operations(a)(b)  $ (886) $ (886) $ 4,918 $ 4,918 
(Loss) income from discontinued operations, net of tax   (13,951)  (13,951)  65,553  65,553 
          

Net (loss) earnings available to common shareholders  $ (14,837) $ (14,837) $ 70,471 $ 70,471 
          

Denominator:              
Basic shares outstanding   140,054  140,054  142,481  142,481 
Dilutive securities including stock options, warrants and restricted stock and share units  —  —  —  6,492 
          

Denominator for earnings per share—weighted average shares(c)(d)   140,054  140,054  142,481  148,973 
          

(Loss) earnings per share:              
(Loss) earnings from continuing operations  $ (0.01) $ (0.01) $ 0.03 $ 0.03 
Discontinued operations, net of tax   (0.10)  (0.10)  0.46  0.44 
          

(Loss) earnings available to common shareholders  $ (0.11) $ (0.11) $ 0.49 $ 0.47 
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 7—EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)

  Nine Months Ended September 30,  
  2008  2007  
  Basic  Diluted  Basic  Diluted  
  (In thousands, except per share data)  
Numerator:              
Net loss from continuing operations(a)(b)  $ (88,161) $ (88,161) $ (7,181) $ (7,181)
(Loss) income from discontinued operations, net of tax   (295,457)  (295,457)  233,005  233,005 
          

Net (loss) earnings available to common shareholders  $(383,618) $(383,618) $225,824 $225,824 
          

Denominator:              
Basic shares outstanding   139,625  139,625  143,253  143,253 
Dilutive securities including stock options, warrants and restricted stock and share units  —  —  —  — 
          

Denominator for earnings per share—weighted average shares(c)(d)   139,625  139,625  143,253  143,253 
          

(Loss) earnings per share:              
Loss from continuing operations  $ (0.63) $ (0.63) $ (0.05) $ (0.05)
Discontinued operations, net of tax   (2.12)  (2.12)  1.63  1.63 
          

(Loss) earnings available to common shareholders  $ (2.75) $ (2.75) $ 1.58 $ 1.58 
          

(a) During the second quarter of 2008 all outstanding Convertible Notes were fully converted. 

(b) For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2007, approximately 0.2 million and 0.3 million weighted average common shares, respectively,
related to the assumed conversion of the Company's Convertible Notes were excluded from the calculation of diluted earnings per share because the effect
would be anti-dilutive. 

(c) Weighted average common shares outstanding include the incremental shares that would be issued upon the assumed exercise of stock options and
warrants and vesting of restricted stock units. For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008, approximately 56.6 million that could potentially
dilute basic earnings per share in the future were excluded from the calculation of diluted earnings per share because their inclusion would have been anti-
dilutive. 

(d) Weighted average common shares outstanding include the incremental shares that would be issued upon the assumed exercise of stock options and
warrants, vesting of restricted stock units and conversion of the Company's Convertible Notes. For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2007,
approximately 17.6 million and 10.1 million shares, respectively, that could potentially dilute basic earnings per share in the future were excluded from
the calculation of diluted earnings per share because their inclusion would have been anti-dilutive.

NOTE 8—EQUITY INVESTMENTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATES

        At September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007, the Company's equity investments in unconsolidated affiliates totaled $187.5 million and $148.0 million,
respectively, and are included in "Long-term investments" in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet. Pursuant to an agreement with Points
International, Ltd. ("Points"), on June 11, 2008, IAC converted its preferred shares of
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 8—EQUITY INVESTMENTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATES (Continued)

Points into 29.4 million common shares of Points, sold 27.8 million of such common shares to a syndicate of underwriters for $42.4 million and surrendered the
remaining 1.6 million common shares to Points for cancellation. In addition, IAC's nominees to the board of directors of Points stepped down. The transaction
resulted in a pre-tax gain of $29.1 million, which is included in "Other (expense) income" in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations. As a result
of this transaction, IAC no longer accounts for its remaining investment in Points using the equity method of accounting but rather accounts for such investment
as available-for-sale marketable equity securities in accordance with SFAS No. 115.

        Summarized financial information for the Company's equity investment in Jupiter Shop Channel is as follows (in thousands):

  
Nine Months Ended

September 30,  
  2008  2007  
Net sales  $ 729,001 $ 619,118 
Gross profit   293,745  240,060 
Net income   70,985  61,840 

        Summarized aggregated financial information for the Company's remaining equity investments is as follows (in thousands):

  
Nine Months Ended

September 30,  
  2008  2007  
Net sales  $ 7,161 $ 560 
Gross profit   3,777  N/A 
Net loss   (16,934)  (5,400)

NOTE 9—LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

  
September 30,

2008  
December 31,

2007  
  (In thousands)  
7.00% Senior Notes due January 15, 2013 (the "Senior Notes"); interest payable each January 15 and July 15 which commenced

July 15, 2003  $ 15,844 $ 750,000 
5% New York City Industrial Development Agency Liberty Bonds due September 1, 2035; interest payable each March 1 and

September 1 which commenced March 1, 2006   80,000  80,000 
Ask Zero Coupon Convertible Subordinated Notes due June 1, 2008 (the "Convertible Notes")   —  12,349 
      

Total gross obligations   95,844  842,349 
 Fair value basis adjustment attributable to hedged debt obligations   —  4,542 
 Unamortized discount   —  (259)
      

Total long-term obligations   95,844  846,632 
 Less current maturities of long-term obligations   —  (12,090)
      

Long-term obligations, net of current maturities  $ 95,844 $ 834,542 
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 9—LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

        On August 20, 2008, the Company purchased for cash $456.7 million in principal amount of Senior Notes validly tendered pursuant to its amended tender
offer to purchase the outstanding Senior Notes. Concurrent with the tender offer and in connection with the Spin-Off, the Company exchanged an additional
$277.4 million in principal amount of Senior Notes for the debt of ILG. In connection with the tender offer and the exchange, the Company recorded a net loss of
$63.2 million on the extinguishment of $734.2 million of the Senior Notes which is recorded in "Other (expense) income" in the accompanying consolidated
statement of operations. The Company also unwound its remaining interest rate swap agreements for nominal gains.

        During the second quarter of 2008, the Convertible Notes were fully converted.

        Aggregate contractual maturities of long-term obligations are as follows (in thousands):

Years Ending September 30,    
2013  $15,844 
2035   80,000 
    

 $95,844 
    

NOTE 10—FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

        Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements" ("SFAS No. 157"). In accordance with SFAS No. 157, the
Company categorizes its assets and liabilities measured at fair value into a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the assumptions used in pricing the asset or liability
into the following three levels:

• Level 1: Observable inputs such as quoted prices for identical assets and liabilities in active markets obtained from independent sources. 

• Level 2: Other inputs that are observable directly or indirectly, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices
for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active and inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable
market data. 

• Level 3: Unobservable inputs for which there is little or no market data and require the Company to develop its own assumptions, based on the
best information available in the circumstances, about the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability.
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 10—FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

        The following table presents the Company's assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis at September 30, 2008:

  Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using  

  

Quoted
Market
Prices in
Active

Markets for
Identical

Assets
(Level 1)  

Significant
Other

Observable
Inputs

(Level 2)  

Significant
Unobservable

Inputs
(Level 3)  

Total
Fair Value

Measurements  
  (In thousands)  
Marketable securities  $ 120,672 $ 843 $ — $ 121,515 
Long-term investments   33,932  —  13,250  47,182 
Derivative assets created in the Expedia spin-off   —  —  5  5 
Derivative liabilities created in the Expedia spin-off   —  —  (70)  (70)
Derivative asset created in the HSE sale   —  —  58,617  58,617 
          

Total  $ 154,604 $ 843 $ 71,802 $ 227,249 
          

        The following tables present the changes in the Company's assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3):

  
For the Three Months Ended September 30,

2008  

  
Long-Term
Investments  

Net
Derivatives

Created in the
Expedia Spin-

Off  

Derivative
Asset

Created in
the HSE Sale  

  (In thousands)  
Balance at July 1, 2008  $ 13,835 $ (100) $ 69,730 
 Total net gains or losses (realized and unrealized):           
 Included in earnings   —  35  (5,137)
 Included in other comprehensive income   (585)  —  (5,976)
        

Balance at September 30, 2008  $ 13,250 $ (65) $ 58,617 
        

 

  For The Nine Months Ended September 30, 2008  

  
Long-Term
Investments  

Net Derivatives
Created in the
Expedia Spin-

Off  

Derivative
Asset

Created in the
HSE Sale  

  (In thousands)  
Balance at January 1, 2008  $ 14,763 $ 890 $ 54,656 
Total net gains or losses (realized and unrealized):           
 Included in earnings   —  545  5,785 
 Included in other comprehensive income   (1,513)  —  (1,824)
Purchases, sales, issuances and settlements, net   —  (1,500)  — 
        

Balance at September 30, 2008  $ 13,250 $ (65) $ 58,617 
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 10—FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

        The following tables present the gains and losses included in earnings for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 relating to the Company's
assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3):

  For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2008  

  

Net Derivatives
Created in the Expedia

Spin-Off  

Derivative Asset
Created in the HSE

Sale  
  (In thousands)  
Total gains (losses) included in earnings for the

three months ended September 30, 2008:        
 Other income (expense)  $ 35 $ (5,137)
      

Total  $ 35 $ (5,137)
      

Change in unrealized gains (losses) relating to
assets and liabilities still held at September 30,
2008:        

 Other income (expense)  $ 35 $ (5,137)
      

Total  $ 35 $ (5,137)
      

  For The Nine Months Ended September 30, 2008  

  

Net Derivatives
Created in the

Expedia Spin-Off  

Derivative Asset
Created in the

HSE Sale  
  (In thousands)  
Total gains included in earnings for the nine

months ended September 30, 2008:        
 Other income  $ 545 $ 5,785 
      

Total  $ 545 $ 5,785 
      

Change in unrealized gains relating to assets and
liabilities still held at September 30, 2008:        

 Other income  $ 145 $ 5,785 
      

Total  $ 145 $ 5,785 
      

Long-term Investments

        Long-term investments in the table above that are measured at fair value using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) include available-for-sale auction
rate securities accounted for in accordance with SFAS No. 115. In the third quarter of 2007, these auction rate securities had failed auctions due to sell orders
exceeding buy orders. These auction rate securities are valued by discounting the future cash flow streams of the securities over the estimated period that the
securities will be held. Credit spreads and other risk factors are also considered in establishing a fair value. At September 30, 2008, $13.3 million, which is net of
an unrealized loss of $1.7 million, was associated with failed auctions and accordingly, was reclassified as long-term investments in the first quarter of 2008.
These auction rate securities are rated either AA/A2 or AA/Aa3. Due to their high rating and the general quality of the investments underlying the portfolios, the
unrealized loss related to these securities is not considered to be an other-than-temporary impairment.

23



IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 10—FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

Derivative assets and liabilities created in the Expedia spin-off and sale of HSE

        The derivative assets and derivative liabilities created in the Expedia spin-off and the derivative asset created in the sale of HSE are maintained at fair value.
The derivative asset created in the sale of HSE is valued using Monte Carlo simulation relying on various observable and unobservable inputs including risk free
interest rates, stock price volatility and credit risk.

NOTE 11—SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Supplemental Disclosure of Non-Cash Transactions for the Nine Months ended September 30, 2008

        During the nine months ended September 30, 2008, $12.3 million in aggregate principal amount of Convertible Notes was converted by the holders. Upon
conversion, 0.2 million shares of IAC common stock and 0.2 million shares of Expedia common stock were issued to the holders.

        After the close of trading on August 20, 2008, IAC completed the Spin-Off. The net assets comprising the spun-off businesses, net of cash of $728.0 million,
amounted to $3.2 billion and is included in the accompanying consolidated statement of shareholders' equity as a reduction to additional paid-in capital and
retained earnings.

        Additionally, on August 20, 2008, the Company exchanged $277.4 million of the Senior Notes for the debt of ILG in connection with the Spin-Off.

Supplemental Disclosure of Non-Cash Transactions for the Nine Months ended September 30, 2007

        On June 19, 2007, IAC completed the sale of HSE and received approximately 5.5 million shares of ARO stock and a derivative asset, valued at
$190.1 million and $27.1 million, respectively.

        During the nine months ended September 30, 2007, $7.7 million in aggregate principal amount of Convertible Notes was converted by the holders. Upon
conversion, 0.1 million shares of IAC common stock and 0.1 million shares of Expedia common stock were issued to the holders.

NOTE 12—COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

        Comprehensive (loss) income is comprised of (in thousands):

  
Three Months Ended

September 30,  
Nine Months Ended

September 30,  
  2008  2007  2008  2007  
Net (loss) earnings available to common shareholders  $ (14,837) $70,471 $(383,618) $225,824 
          

Foreign currency translation   (41,285)  25,872  (29,377)  18,906 
Unrealized losses on available for sale securities   (47,015)  (2,303)  (47,820)  (7,112)
Unrealized losses recognized into earnings in connection with the impairment of available-for-sale securities  —  —  46,058  — 
Net losses on derivative contracts   —  (94)  —  (2,355)
          

Other comprehensive (loss) income   (88,300)  23,475  (31,139)  9,439 
          

Comprehensive (loss) income  $(103,137) $93,946 $(414,757) $235,263 
          

        For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, foreign currency translation gains, net of tax, relating to the ARO Shares of $5.8 million were recognized
into earnings in connection with the other-than-temporary impairment of these shares recorded in the second quarter of 2008. There was no other-than-temporary
impairment of the ARO Shares recorded in the third quarter of 2008.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 12—COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Continued)

        Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income, net of tax, is comprised of (in thousands):

  
September 30,

2008  
December 31,

2007  
Foreign currency translation  $ 18,931 $ 85,775 
Unrealized losses on available for sale securities   (47,723)  (45,961)
      

Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income  $ (28,792) $ 39,814 
      

NOTE 13—INCOME TAXES

        The Company calculates its interim income tax provision in accordance with Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 28 and FASB Interpretation No. 18.
At the end of each interim period, the Company makes its best estimate of the annual expected effective tax rate and applies that rate to its ordinary year-to-date
earnings or loss. The income tax provision or benefit related to significant, unusual, or extraordinary items that will be separately reported or reported net of their
related tax effect are individually computed and recognized in the interim period in which those items occur. In addition, the effect of changes in enacted tax laws
or rates, tax status, or judgment on the realizability of a beginning-of-the-year deferred tax asset in future years is recognized in the interim period in which the
change occurs.

        The computation of the annual expected effective tax rate at each interim period requires certain estimates and assumptions including, but not limited to, the
expected operating income for the year, projections of the proportion of income (or loss) earned and taxed in foreign jurisdictions, permanent and temporary
differences, and the likelihood of recovering deferred tax assets generated in the current year. The accounting estimates used to compute the provision for income
taxes may change as new events occur, more experience is acquired, additional information is obtained or our tax environment changes. To the extent that the
estimated annual effective tax rate changes during a quarter, the effect of the change on prior quarters is included in tax expense for the current quarter. Included
in the income tax provision for the three months ended September 30, 2008 is a provision of $0.7 million due to a change in the estimated annual effective tax rate
from that used in the second quarter.

        For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008, the Company recorded income tax benefits for continuing operations of $85.3 million and
$103.6 million, respectively, which represent effective tax rates of 99% and 54%, respectively. These tax rates are higher than the federal statutory rate of 35%
due principally to benefits from a net reduction in deferred tax liabilities caused by the Spin-Off, foreign income taxed at lower rates and state income tax
benefits, partially offset by an increase in the valuation allowance on deferred tax assets related to the ARO Shares, changes in tax reserves, and non-deductible
costs related to the Spin-Off.

        For the three months ended September 30, 2007, the Company recorded an income tax provision for continuing operations of $11.1 million which represents
an effective tax rate of 76%. For the nine months ended September 30, 2007, the Company recorded an income tax provision for continuing operations of
$3.4 million despite a loss from continuing operations of $5.3 million. These income tax provisions are principally due to an increase in tax reserves and related
interest and net adjustments related to the reconciliation of tax returns to provision accruals, partially offset by a non-taxable gain on the fair value of derivatives
that were created in connection with the sale of HSE and the Expedia spin-off, foreign tax credits and tax exempt income.

        At September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007, the Company had unrecognized tax benefits of approximately $357.5 million and $231.0 million,
respectively. Unrecognized tax benefits for the nine
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 13—INCOME TAXES (Continued)

months ended September 30, 2008 increased by $126.5 million due principally to an unrecognized current year capital loss on the Company's investment in
Tree.com, partially offset by the effective settlement of prior year tax positions with the Internal Revenue Service principally relating to the reversal of deductible
temporary differences. The Company recognizes interest and, if applicable, penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax provision. Included in the
income tax provision for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 is $1.0 million and $6.3 million, net of related deferred taxes, for interest on
unrecognized tax benefits. At September 30, 2008, the Company has accrued $45.8 million for the payment of interest. There are no material accruals for
penalties.

        The Company is routinely under audit by federal, state, local and foreign authorities in the area of income tax. These audits include questioning the timing
and the amount of deductions and the allocation of income among various tax jurisdictions. Income tax provisions include amounts considered sufficient to pay
assessments that may result from examination of prior year returns; however, the amount paid upon resolution of issues raised may differ from the amount
provided. Differences between the reserves for tax contingencies and the amounts owed by the Company are recorded in the period they become known. If
unrecognized tax benefits are subsequently recognized, approximately $49.8 million and $172.0 million, net of related deferred tax assets, would reduce income
tax expense from continuing operations and discontinued operations, respectively.

        The IRS is currently examining the Company's tax returns for the years ended December 31, 2001 through 2003. The statute of limitations for these years
has been extended to December 31, 2009. Various state, local and foreign jurisdictions are currently under exam, the most significant of which are California,
Florida, New York and New York City, for various tax years after December 31, 2001, and the examinations are expected to be completed in 2009. The Company
believes that it is reasonably possible that its unrecognized tax benefits could decrease by approximately $17.5 million within twelve months of the current
reporting date due to settlements and the reversal of deductible temporary differences which will result in a corresponding increase in net deferred tax liabilities.
An estimate of other changes in unrecognized tax benefits, while potentially significant, cannot be made.

NOTE 14—CONTINGENCIES

        In the ordinary course of business, the Company is a party to various lawsuits. The Company establishes reserves for specific legal matters when it
determines that the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome is probable and the loss is reasonably estimable. Management has also identified certain other legal
matters where we believe an unfavorable outcome is not probable and, therefore, no reserve is established. Although management currently believes that
resolving claims against us, including claims where an unfavorable outcome is reasonably possible, will not have a material impact on the liquidity, results of
operations, or financial condition of the Company, these matters are subject to inherent uncertainties and management's view of these matters may change in the
future. It is possible that an unfavorable outcome of one or more of these lawsuits could have a material impact on the liquidity, results of operations, or financial
condition of the Company. The Company also evaluates other contingent matters, including tax contingencies, to assess the probability and estimated extent of
potential loss. See Note 13 for additional information related to income tax contingencies.
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Item 2.    Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 

GENERAL 

Management Overview

        On August 20, 2008, IAC completed its previously announced plan to separate into five publicly traded companies:

• IAC, which includes: 

• the businesses comprising its Media & Advertising segment; 

• the Match and ServiceMagic segments; 

• the businesses comprising its Emerging Businesses segment, including Shoebuy and ReserveAmerica, which were formerly included in the
Retailing and Ticketmaster segments, respectively; and 

• certain investments in unconsolidated affiliates. 

• HSN, Inc. ("HSNi"), which includes HSN TV, HSN.com, and the Cornerstone Brands, Inc. portfolio of catalogs, websites and retail locations; 

• Interval Leisure Group, Inc. ("ILG"), which includes the businesses that comprised the Interval segment; 

• Ticketmaster, which includes its primary domestic and international operations as well as certain investments in unconsolidated affiliates; and 

• Tree.com, Inc. ("Tree.com"), which includes the businesses that comprised the Lending and Real Estate segments.

        We refer to this transaction as the "Spin-Off". Immediately subsequent to the Spin-Off, IAC effected a one-for-two reverse stock split. All share information,
unless otherwise noted, reflects the impact of the reverse stock split and is not adjusted for the relative values of the spun-off businesses.

        The results of operations of HSNi, ILG, Ticketmaster and Tree.com have been classified as discontinued operations for all periods presented.

        All references to "IAC," the "Company," "we," "our" or "us" in this report are to IAC/InterActiveCorp.

        During the first quarter of 2008, in contemplation of the Spin-Off, IAC reorganized its then existing Retailing, Ticketmaster and Emerging Businesses
reporting segments. Shoebuy and ReserveAmerica, which were previously included in the Retailing and Ticketmaster reporting segments, respectively, are now
included in the Emerging Businesses segment. Information for all prior periods has been reclassified to conform with the current year segment presentation.

        For a more detailed presentation of the Company's operating businesses, see the Company's annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2007, as amended.

Results of operations for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the three and nine months ended September 30, 2007:

        Set forth below are the contributions made by our various segments and corporate expenses to consolidated revenue, operating (loss) income and Operating
Income Before Amortization (as defined
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in IAC's Principles of Financial Reporting) for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007 (rounding differences may occur):

  Three Months Ended September 30,  Nine Months Ended September 30,  
  2008  2007  Growth  2008  2007  Growth  
  (Dollars in thousands)  
Revenue:                    
Media & Advertising  $193,273 $189,824  2% $ 595,136 $531,901  12%
Match   93,540  89,109  5%  277,358  258,111  7%
ServiceMagic   33,799  24,591  37%  98,618  71,453  38%
Emerging Businesses   49,644  36,319  37%  141,945  99,341  43%
Inter-segment elimination   (976)  (4,482)  78%  (18,957)  (7,104)  (167)%
              

 Total  $369,280 $335,361  10% $1,094,100 $953,702  15%
              

 

  Three Months Ended September 30,  Nine Months Ended September 30,  
  2008  2007  Growth  2008  2007  Growth  
  (Dollars in thousands)  
Operating (Loss) Income:                    
Media & Advertising  $ 32,106 $ 15,675  105% $ 93,166 $ 15,484  502%
Match   23,978  29,272  (18)%  50,740  49,603  2%
ServiceMagic   8,111  4,626  75%  22,627  16,103  41%
Emerging Businesses   (7,390)  (9,912)  25%  (25,829)  (8,990)  (187)%
Corporate   (79,443)  (37,968)  (109)%  (180,884)  (116,535)  (55)%
              

 Total  $(22,638) $ 1,693  NM $ (40,180) $ (44,335)  9%
              

 

  Three Months Ended September 30,  Nine Months Ended September 30,  
  2008  2007  Growth  2008  2007  Growth  
  (Dollars in thousands)  
Operating Income Before

Amortization:
                

Media & Advertising  $ 38,810 $ 27,898  39% $ 112,189 $ 56,835  97%
Match   30,274  29,530  3%  63,278  57,508  10%
ServiceMagic   8,651  5,420  60%  24,245  18,744  29%
Emerging Businesses   (6,070)  (3,457)  (76)%  (21,705)  35  NM 
Corporate   (41,201)  (21,724)  (90)%  (105,980)  (65,713)  (61)%
              

 Total  $ 30,464 $ 37,667  (19)% $ 72,027 $ 67,409  7%
              

        Refer to Note 5 to the consolidated financial statements for reconciliations by segment of Operating Income Before Amortization to Operating (Loss)
Income.

Consolidated Results

Revenue

For the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the three months ended September 30, 2007

        Revenue in 2008 increased 10% or $33.9 million from 2007 primarily as a result of revenue increases of $13.3 million from Emerging Businesses,
$9.2 million from ServiceMagic, $4.4 million from Match and $3.4 million from Media & Advertising. The contribution from Emerging Businesses was driven
primarily by strong revenue growth at Pronto.com and Shoebuy. The increase at ServiceMagic reflected a more active service provider network and a 41%
increase in service requests driven by increased marketing efforts. Also contributing to the increased revenue was a 3% increase in average revenue per
subscriber, primarily in international markets, and a 3% increase in worldwide subscribers
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at Match. The increase at Media & Advertising was driven by strong growth from proprietary search properties. Revenue per query on proprietary web search
properties grew primarily from improved economics associated with the renewed partnership with Google and, even excluding the renewed partnership, revenue
per query grew. Entirely offsetting this increase in proprietary revenue is a sharp decline in network revenue, resulting from the planned discontinuation of
relationships with certain partners that took place during 2008 in conjunction with the renewed partnership. Media & Advertising revenue was further impacted
by the acquisition of Lexico, which includes Dictionary.com and Thesaurus.com, on July 3, 2008 which contributed $3.6 million to revenue in 2008.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2007

        Revenue in 2008 increased 15% or $140.4 million from 2007 primarily as a result of revenue increases of $63.2 million from Media & Advertising,
$42.6 million from Emerging Businesses, $27.2 million from ServiceMagic and $19.2 million from Match. The growth from Media & Advertising, Emerging
Businesses, ServiceMagic and Match was primarily due to the factors described above in the three month discussion.

Cost of sales

For the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the three months ended September 30, 2007

  Three Months Ended September 30,
  2008  % Change  2007
  (Dollars in thousands)
Cost of sales  $134,210 (5)%  $140,644
As a percentage of total revenue  36%  (559) bp 42%
Gross margins  64%  559 bp  58%

bp = basis points

        Cost of sales consists primarily of traffic acquisition costs, compensation and other employee-related costs (including stock-based compensation) for
personnel engaged in data center functions, customer acquisition costs, the cost of products sold and shipping and handling costs. Traffic acquisition costs consist
of revenue share payments to partners that have distributed toolbars and/or integrated sponsored listings into their websites and similar arrangements with third
parties who direct traffic to our websites.

        Cost of sales in 2008 decreased $6.4 million from 2007 primarily due to a decrease of $14.6 million from Media & Advertising, partially offset by increases
of $4.7 million from ServiceMagic and $3.6 million from Emerging Businesses. The decrease in cost of sales from Media & Advertising was principally due to a
decrease of $14.6 million in revenue share payments to third party traffic sources. Overall revenue share payments during the quarter decreased as a direct result
of a decrease in network revenue, partially offset by growth in distribution revenue included as a component of proprietary revenue at IAC Search & Media. As a
percentage of revenue, traffic acquisition costs associated with network revenue generated from integrated sponsored listings are lower than traffic acquisition
costs associated with distribution revenue generated from partners who redirect traffic to the Ask.com landing page. The increase in cost of sales from
ServiceMagic was primarily due to an increase in customer acquisition costs as it continued to focus its spend on driving higher margin home repair and
improvement requests and increasing service requests during this weak macro environment. Cost of sales from Emerging Businesses increased primarily due to
an increase of $2.4 million in cost of products sold and $0.9 million in shipping and handling costs at Shoebuy.
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For the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2007

  Nine Months Ended September 30,
  2008  % Change  2007
  (Dollars in thousands)
Cost of sales  $398,172 2%  $389,051
As a percentage of total revenue  36%  (440) bp 41%
Gross margins  64%  440 bp  59%

        Cost of sales in 2008 increased $9.1 million from 2007 primarily due to increases of $17.4 million from Emerging Businesses and $13.9 million from
ServiceMagic, partially offset by decreases of $17.2 million from Media & Advertising and $4.9 million from Match. The increase in cost of sales from Emerging
Businesses was primarily due to an increase of $6.9 million in cost of products sold and $2.8 million in shipping and handling costs at Shoebuy. Cost of sales
from Emerging Businesses was further impacted by increased costs associated with Gifts.com and various early stage businesses not in the year ago period. Also
contributing to the increase in cost of sales were increased customer acquisition costs from ServiceMagic as described above in the three month discussion.
Partially offsetting these increases in cost of sales was a decrease in revenue share payments to third party traffic sources from Media & Advertising and
decreased domestic customer acquisition costs from Match. The decrease in domestic acquisition costs from Match was due primarily to improved economics
with certain distribution partners.

Selling and marketing expense

For the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the three months ended September 30, 2007

  Three Months Ended September 30,
  2008  % Change  2007
  (Dollars in thousands)
Selling and marketing expense  $102,620 26%  $81,639
As a percentage of total revenue  28%  345 bp  24%

        Selling and marketing expense consists primarily of advertising and promotional expenditures and compensation and other employee-related costs (including
stock-based compensation) for personnel engaged in customer service and sales functions. Advertising and promotional expenditures include online marketing,
including fees paid to search engines and distribution partners, and offline marketing, including television, print and radio advertising.

        Selling and marketing expense in 2008 increased $21.0 million from 2007 primarily due to increases of $7.5 million from Emerging Businesses, $6.5 million
from Match and $3.8 million from Media & Advertising. The increase in selling and marketing expense from Emerging Businesses resulted primarily from an
increase of $5.6 million in online marketing from Pronto.com. Selling and marketing expense from Match increased primarily due to an increase of $4.4 million
in advertising and promotional expenditures, including those associated with television advertising and online marketing related to various international
marketing campaigns. Also contributing to the increase in selling and marketing expense is increased expense from Media & Advertising primarily due to an
increase of $3.5 million in compensation and other employee-related costs, partially offset by reduced marketing expense. The increase in compensation and other
employee-related costs is due in part to recent acquisitions not in the year ago period at IAC Search & Media and an 11% increase in average headcount at
Citysearch.
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For the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2007

  Nine Months Ended September 30,
  2008  % Change  2007
  (Dollars in thousands)
Selling and marketing expense  $327,758 16%  $283,029
As a percentage of total revenue  30%  28 bp  30%

        Selling and marketing expense in 2008 increased $44.7 million from 2007, primarily due to increases of $21.6 million from Emerging Businesses,
$15.6 million from Match and $3.9 million from ServiceMagic. The increase in selling and marketing expense from Emerging Businesses is primarily due to an
increase of $17.5 million in online marketing from Pronto.com. Selling and marketing expense from Match increased primarily due to an increase of
$14.9 million in advertising and promotional expenditures, including marketing costs primarily related to Chemistry.com. Also contributing to the increase in
selling and marketing expense is an increase of $3.8 million in compensation and other employee-related costs from ServiceMagic primarily related to the
expansion of its sales force due in part to the opening of a new call center in Kansas City in the second quarter of 2007.

General and administrative expense

For the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the three months ended September 30, 2007

  Three Months Ended September 30,
  2008  % Change  2007
  (Dollars in thousands)
General and administrative expense  $110,997 71%  $64,910
As a percentage of total revenue  30%  1,070 bp 19%

        General and administrative expense consists primarily of compensation and other employee-related costs (including stock-based compensation) for
personnel engaged in finance, legal, tax, human resources and executive management functions, facilities costs and fees for professional services.

        General and administrative expense in 2008 increased $46.1 million from 2007 primarily due to increases of $38.9 million from corporate and $3.8 million
from Emerging Businesses. The increase from corporate is principally due to $20.8 million of expenses related to the Spin-Off and an increase of $18.3 million in
non-cash compensation expense. The increase in non-cash compensation expense is primarily due to the acceleration and modification of certain equity awards
associated with the Spin-Off. General and administrative expense from Emerging Businesses increased primarily due to increased operating expenses associated
with various early stage businesses not in the year ago period as well as Connected Ventures.

        As of September 30, 2008, there was approximately $135.1 million of unrecognized compensation cost, net of estimated forfeitures, related to all equity
based awards, which is currently expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of approximately 2.7 years.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2007

  Nine Months Ended September 30,
  2008  % Change  2007
  (Dollars in thousands)
General and administrative expense  $278,340 47%  $189,442
As a percentage of total revenue  25%  558 bp  20%

        General and administrative expense in 2008 increased $88.9 million from 2007 primarily due to increases of $61.2 million from corporate and $22.0 million
from Emerging Businesses. The increase from corporate is principally due to $42.0 million of expenses related to the Spin-Off and an increase
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of $20.1 million in non-cash compensation expense. The increase in non-cash compensation expense is primarily due to the factors described above in the three
month discussion. General and administrative expense from Emerging Businesses increased primarily due to the inclusion in the prior year of an $8.2 million
reimbursement of previously expensed advances related to the restructuring of our interests in a business venture as well as increased operating expenses
associated with InstantAction.com, Connected Ventures, RushmoreDrive.com and various early stage businesses not in the year ago period.

Other operating expense

For the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the three months ended September 30, 2007

  Three Months Ended September 30,
  2008  % Change  2007
  (Dollars in thousands)
Other operating expense  $12,329 2%  $12,029
As a percentage of total revenue  3%  (25) bp  4%

        Other operating expense consists primarily of compensation and other employee-related costs (including stock-based compensation) for personnel engaged
in product development at IAC Search & Media and various emerging businesses. Other operating expense includes costs related to the design, development,
testing and enhancement of technology that are not capitalized.

        Other operating expense in 2008 increased $0.3 million from 2007, primarily due to an increase in compensation and other employee-related costs from
Emerging Businesses.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2007

  Nine Months Ended September 30,
  2008  % Change  2007
  (Dollars in thousands)
Other operating expense  $41,922 26%  $33,177
As a percentage of total revenue  4%  35 bp  3%

        Other operating expense in 2008 increased $8.7 million from 2007, primarily due to an increase of $6.8 million in compensation and other employee-related
costs from Media & Advertising. The increase from Media & Advertising is due in part to a 9% increase in average headcount, as it continues to upgrade and
enhance its search technology and products.

Depreciation

For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the three and nine months ended September 30, 2007

  Three Months Ended September 30,  Nine Months Ended September 30,
  2008  % Change  2007  2008  % Change  2007
  (Dollars in thousands)
Depreciation  $17,337 15%  $15,107 $52,055 18%  $43,954
As a percentage of total revenue 5%  19 bp  5%  5%  15 bp  5%

        Depreciation for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 increased $2.2 million and $8.1 million, respectively, primarily due to the incremental
depreciation associated with capital expenditures made during 2007 and 2008, partially offset by certain fixed assets becoming fully depreciated during the
period.
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Operating Income Before Amortization

For the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the three months ended September 30, 2007

  Three Months Ended September 30,
  2008  % Change  2007
  (Dollars in thousands)
Operating Income Before Amortization  $30,464 (19)%  $37,667
As a percentage of total revenue  8%  (298) bp 11%

        Operating Income Before Amortization in 2008 decreased $7.2 million from 2007 primarily due to an increase in corporate expenses of $19.5 million,
partially offset by growth of $10.9 million from Media & Advertising. The decrease in Operating Income Before Amortization from corporate is principally due
to $20.8 million of expenses related to the Spin-Off. This increase in corporate expenses was partially offset by lower traffic acquisition costs and higher revenue
from Media & Advertising.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2007

  Nine Months Ended September 30,
  2008  % Change  2007
  (Dollars in thousands)
Operating Income Before Amortization  $72,027 7%  $67,409
As a percentage of total revenue  7%  (49) bp  7%

        Operating Income Before Amortization in 2008 increased $4.6 million from 2007 primarily due to growth of $55.4 million, $5.8 million and $5.5 million
from Media & Advertising, Match and ServiceMagic, respectively. These increases in Operating Income Before Amortization were partially offset by decreases
of $40.3 million from corporate and $21.7 million from Emerging Businesses. Contributing favorably to Operating Income Before Amortization is the impact of
higher revenue and lower traffic acquisition costs from Media & Advertising. Partially offsetting the increases in Operating Income Before Amortization at
certain segments are $42.0 million of expenses from corporate related to the Spin-Off and the favorable impact in the prior year of an $8.2 million reimbursement
of previously expensed advances related to the restructuring of our interests in a business venture within Emerging Businesses, as well as increased operating
expenses associated with RushmoreDrive.com, various early stage businesses not in the year ago period, InstantAction.com and Connected Ventures.

Operating (loss) income

For the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the three months ended September 30, 2007

  Three Months Ended September 30,
  2008  % Change  2007
  (Dollars in thousands)
Operating (loss) income  $(22,638) NM  $1,693
As a percentage of total revenue  (6)%  NM  1%

        The operating loss in 2008 of $22.6 million versus operating income in 2007 of $1.7 million was primarily due to the decrease of $7.2 million in Operating
Income Before Amortization described above and an increase of $22.0 million in non-cash compensation expense, partially offset by a decrease of $2.9 million in
amortization of non-cash marketing and a decrease of $2.0 million in amortization of intangibles. The increase in non-cash compensation expense is primarily due
to the acceleration and modification of certain equity awards associated with the Spin-Off. The amortization of non-cash marketing referred to in this report
consists of non-cash advertising secured from Universal Television as part of the transaction pursuant to which Vivendi Universal Entertainment, LLLP ("VUE")
was created, and the subsequent transaction by which IAC sold its partnership interests in VUE.
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For the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2007

  Nine Months Ended September 30,
  2008  % Change  2007
  (Dollars in thousands)
Operating loss  $(40,180) 9%  $(44,335)
As a percentage of total revenue  (4)%  (98) bp  (5)%

        Operating loss in 2008 decreased $4.2 million from 2007 primarily due to the increase of $4.6 million in Operating Income Before Amortization described
above, a decrease of $21.1 million in amortization of non-cash marketing, primarily from Media & Advertising, and a decrease of $2.3 million in amortization of
intangibles, partially offset by an increase of $23.8 million in non-cash compensation expense. The increase in non-cash compensation expense is primarily due to
the factors described above in the three month discussion.

Other income (expense)

For the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the three months ended September 30, 2007

  Three Months Ended September 30,  
  2008  % Change  2007  
  (Dollars in thousands)  
Other income (expense):           
 Interest income  $ 6,549  (52)%$ 13,644 
 Interest expense   (5,002)  (66)% (14,919)
 Equity in income of unconsolidated affiliates   3,146  (19)% 3,885 
 Other (expense) income   (68,657)  NM  10,295 

        Interest income in 2008 decreased $7.1 million from 2007 primarily due to lower cash and marketable securities balances in 2008, as well as lower average
interest rates. Interest expense in 2008 decreased $9.9 million from 2007 as average interest rates decreased and the amount of outstanding debt decreased year
over year due to the extinguishment of $734.2 million of the Company's 7% Senior Notes due 2013 (the "Senior Notes") as described below. The remaining
outstanding principal of the Senior Notes at September 30, 2008 is $15.8 million.

        Equity in income of unconsolidated affiliates in 2008 decreased $0.7 million from 2007 primarily due to losses from various Company investments,
including those not in the year ago period, partially offset by higher earnings from its investment in Jupiter Shop Channel, a shopping channel in Japan.

        Other expense in 2008 of $68.7 million is primarily due to a loss of $63.2 million on the extinguishment of the Senior Notes. On August 20, 2008, IAC
purchased for cash all validly tendered Senior Notes pursuant to its amended tender offer to purchase the outstanding Senior Notes. Concurrent with the tender
offer and in connection with the Spin-Off, the Company exchanged a portion of the Senior Notes for the debt of ILG.

        Other expense in 2008 also includes a loss of $5.1 million related to the derivative asset received by the Company in connection with the sale of its German
TV and internet retailer, Home Shopping Europe GmbH & Co. KG, and its affiliated TV station HSE24 ("HSE"). This loss was due in part to an increase in the
discount rate related to credit risk. Other income in 2007 of $10.3 million was primarily due to gains of $5.8 million and $2.7 million associated with the
derivative asset received by the Company in connection with the sale of HSE and the derivatives created in the Expedia spin-off, respectively.
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For the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2007

  Nine Months Ended September 30,  
  2008  % Change  2007  
  (Dollars in thousands)  
Other income (expense):           
 Interest income  $ 20,325  (58)% $ 47,988 
 Interest expense   (30,866)  (31)%  (44,676)
 Equity in income of unconsolidated affiliates   15,373  (7)%  16,543 
 Other (expense) income   (157,581)  NM  19,174 

        Interest income, interest expense and equity in income of unconsolidated affiliates in 2008 decreased $27.7 million, $13.8 million and $1.2 million,
respectively, from 2007 primarily due to the factors described above in the three month discussion.

        Other expense in 2008 of $157.6 million is primarily due to the write-down of $132.6 million on the Company's investment in Arcandor AG ("ARO") and
the $63.2 million loss on the extinguishment of $734.2 million of the Senior Notes, described above in the three month discussion, partially offset by a gain of
$29.1 million associated with the sale of the Company's preferred investment in Points International, Ltd ("Points"). As part of the consideration for the sale of
HSE in June 2007, the Company received approximately 5.5 million shares of ARO stock ("ARO Shares"). During the second quarter of 2008, the Company
considered the value of the ARO Shares to be other-than-temporarily impaired and wrote the value of the investment down to €7.38 per share, the stock's closing
price on June 30, 2008.

        Other income in 2007 of $19.2 million was primarily due to gains of $7.8 million and $4.4 million associated with the derivative asset received by the
Company in connection with the sale of HSE and the derivatives created in the Expedia spin-off, respectively. Other income also included a gain of $3.1 million
on the sale of fixed assets in 2007.

Income tax provision

For the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the three months ended September 30, 2007

        In 2008 the Company recorded an income tax benefit for continuing operations of $85.3 million which represents an effective tax rate of 99%. The 2008 tax
rate is higher than the federal statutory rate of 35% due principally to benefits from a net reduction in deferred tax liabilities caused by the Spin-Off, foreign
income taxed at lower rates and state income tax benefits, partially offset by an increase in the valuation allowance on deferred tax assets related to the ARO
Shares, changes in tax reserves, and non-deductible costs related to the Spin-Off. In 2007 the Company recorded an income tax provision for continuing
operations of $11.1 million which represents an effective tax rate of 76%. The 2007 tax rate is higher than the federal statutory rate of 35% due principally to an
increase in tax reserves and related interest and net adjustments related to the reconciliation of tax returns to provision accruals, partially offset by a non-taxable
gain on the fair value of derivatives that were created in connection with the sale of HSE and the Expedia spin-off, foreign tax credits and tax exempt income.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2007

        In 2008 the Company recorded an income tax benefit for continuing operations of $103.6 million which represents an effective tax rate of 54%. The 2008 tax
rate is higher than the federal statutory rate of 35% due principally to benefits from a net reduction in deferred tax liabilities caused by the Spin-Off, foreign
income taxed at lower rates and state income tax benefits, partially offset by an increase in the valuation allowance on deferred tax assets related to the ARO
Shares, changes in tax
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reserves, and non-deductible costs related to the Spin-Off. In 2007 the Company recorded an income tax provision for continuing operations of $3.4 million
despite a loss from continuing operations of $5.3 million. This income tax provision was principally due to an increase in tax reserves and related interest and net
adjustments related to the reconciliation of tax returns to provision accruals, partially offset by a non-taxable gain on the fair value of derivatives that were created
in connection with the sale of HSE and the Expedia spin-off, foreign tax credits and tax exempt income.

        At September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007, the Company had unrecognized tax benefits of approximately $357.5 million and $231.0 million,
respectively. Unrecognized tax benefits for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 increased by $126.5 million due principally to an unrecognized current
year capital loss on the Company's investment in Tree.com, partially offset by the effective settlement of prior year tax positions with the Internal Revenue
Service principally relating to the reversal of deductible temporary differences. The Company recognizes interest and, if applicable, penalties related to
unrecognized tax benefits in income tax provision. Included in the income tax provision for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 is $1.0 million
and $6.3 million, net of related deferred taxes, for interest on unrecognized tax benefits. At September 30, 2008 the Company has accrued $45.8 million for the
payment of interest. There are no material accruals for penalties.

        The Company is routinely under audit by federal, state, local and foreign authorities in the area of income tax. These audits include questioning the timing
and the amount of deductions and the allocation of income among various tax jurisdictions. Annual tax provisions include amounts considered sufficient to pay
assessments that may result from examination of prior year returns; however, the amount paid upon resolution of issues raised may differ from the amount
provided. Differences between the reserves for tax contingencies and the amounts owed by the Company are recorded in the period they become known. The
Company believes that it is reasonably possible that its unrecognized tax benefits could decrease by approximately $17.5 million within twelve months of the
current reporting date due to settlements and the reversal of deductible temporary differences which will result in a corresponding increase in net deferred tax
liabilities. An estimate of other changes in unrecognized tax benefits, while potentially significant, cannot be made.

Discontinued operations

For the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the three months ended September 30, 2007

        Discontinued operations in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations include HSNi, ILG, Ticketmaster and Tree.com through August 20, 2008,
EPI through May 30, 2008 and HSE through June 19, 2007. Results from these discontinued operations, net of tax, in the third quarter of 2008 and 2007 were
losses of $14.7 million and income of $67.1 million, respectively. The 2008 amount is principally due to losses of Tree.com, HSNi and Ticketmaster, partially
offset by income of ILG. The 2007 amount is principally due to the income of Ticketmaster, HSNi and ILG, partially offset by losses of Tree.com.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2007

        Results from discontinued operations, net of tax, in 2008 and 2007 were losses of $318.8 million and income of $199.5 million, respectively. The 2008
amount is principally due to the losses of HSNi, Tree.com and EPI, which include impairment charges related to goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets of
$221.5 million and $78.5 million for HSNi, respectively, and $132.5 million and $33.4 million, respectively, for Tree.com. The losses from HSNi, Tree.com and
EPI were partially offset by income of Ticketmaster and ILG. The 2007 amount is principally due to the income of Ticketmaster, HSNi and ILG, partially offset
by losses of Tree.com and EPI.

        Additionally, the Company recognized after-tax gains in 2008 and 2007 of $22.3 million and $31.1 million on the sales of EPI in the second quarter of 2008
and HSE in the second quarter of 2007, respectively.
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Segment Results

        In addition to the discussion of the consolidated results above, the following is a discussion of the results of each segment.

Media & Advertising

For the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the three months ended September 30, 2007

        Media & Advertising consists of proprietary search properties such as Ask.com, Fun Web Products, Dictionary.com and Iwon, and our proprietary local site
Citysearch, and network properties which include distributed search, sponsored listings and toolbars.

        Revenue grew 2% to $193.3 million, primarily driven by strong growth from proprietary search properties. The growth in queries at Ask.com internationally
and Fun Web Products was partially offset by declines in queries at Ask.com in the U.S. due to significantly lower marketing spend in the period. Ask.com's core
user base, where frequency and monetization are the highest, grew queries strongly. Revenue per query on proprietary web search properties grew primarily from
improved economics associated with the renewed partnership with Google and, even excluding the renewed partnership, revenue per query grew due to continued
optimization of how and when we display sponsored listings. Proprietary revenue represented 71.5% of total Media & Advertising revenue during the quarter.
Offsetting these increases in revenue was a sharp decline in network revenue, resulting from the planned discontinuation of relationships with certain partners that
took place during 2008 in conjunction with the renewed partnership. The acquisition of Lexico, which includes Dictionary.com and Thesaurus.com, on July 3,
2008 contributed $3.6 million to revenue in 2008. Citysearch continued to grow users and revenue during the quarter.

        Operating Income Before Amortization increased 39% to $38.8 million, primarily due to the reduction in the current year of $14.6 million in revenue share
payments to third party traffic sources, partially offset by an increase of $3.8 million in selling and marketing expense. Overall revenue share payments during the
quarter decreased as a direct result of a decrease in network revenue, partially offset by growth in distribution revenue included as a component of proprietary
revenue at IAC Search & Media. As a percentage of revenue, traffic acquisition costs associated with network revenue generated from integrated sponsored
listings are lower than traffic acquisition costs associated with distribution revenue generated from partners who redirect traffic to the Ask.com landing page. The
increase in selling and marketing expense is primarily due to an increase of $3.5 million in compensation and other employee-related costs, due in part to recent
acquisitions not in the year ago period at IAC Search & Media and an 11% increase in average headcount at Citysearch. This increase in selling and marketing
expense is partially offset by a decrease of $1.6 million in advertising and promotional expenditures due largely to reduced marketing spend.

        Operating income increased 105% to $32.1 million, primarily due to the increase in Operating Income Before Amortization described above and the
inclusion in the prior year period of $6.1 million in amortization of non-cash marketing.

        As discussed, the Company renewed its paid listings agreement with Google effective January 1, 2008. The new contract limits our ability to distribute
sponsored listings to certain network partners. This has led to a greater percentage of revenues for our Media & Advertising segment in 2008 coming from the
higher-margin proprietary side of the business, and a lesser percentage from the lower-margin network business. The trend will continue for the rest of the year.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2007

        Revenue grew 12% to $595.1 million, primarily due to improved economics associated with the renewed partnership with Google, which resulted in an
increase in revenue per query across most
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proprietary search sites. Revenue also benefited from an increase in both queries and revenue per query at Fun Web Products and from distributed search.
Revenue and revenue per query at Ask.com grew, even excluding the benefits of the renewed partnership. Queries declined overall due largely to significantly
reduced marketing which more than offset growth in the core user base which searches most frequently. Network revenue declined as expected due to the planned
discontinuation of relationships with certain partners that took place during 2008, as described above in the three month discussion.

        Operating Income Before Amortization increased 97% to $112.2 million, primarily due to a decrease of $10.2 million in advertising and promotional
expenditures at IAC Search & Media, increased revenue growth noted above and a decrease of $6.3 million in revenue share payments to third party traffic
sources. Partially offsetting these factors was an increase of $7.0 million in other operating expense. The decrease in revenue share payments is primarily due to
the factors described above in the three month discussion. The increase in other operating expense was primarily due to an increase of $6.8 million in
compensation and other employee-related costs due in part to a 9% increase in average headcount, as our Media & Advertising businesses continued to upgrade
and enhance their search technology and products.

        Operating income increased 502% to $93.2 million, primarily due to the increase in Operating Income Before Amortization described above and the
inclusion in the prior year period of $22.8 million in amortization of non-cash marketing.

Match

For the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the three months ended September 30, 2007

        Revenue grew 5% to $93.5 million, reflecting a 6% increase in both international subscribers and revenue per subscriber, and a 1% and 2% growth in North
America subscribers and revenue per subscriber, respectively. The growth in international subscribers was driven by expansion in several markets, most notably
Latin America, United Kingdom, Scandinavia and Australia. Domestically, Chemistry.com continued to grow subscribers during the third quarter of 2008.

        Operating Income Before Amortization increased 3% to $30.3 million, primarily reflecting lower customer acquisition costs as a percentage of revenue due
to more favorable economic terms associated with certain distribution partners, partially offset by increased marketing spend and compensation and other
employee-related costs related to product investments. In 2008, Match experienced increases in advertising associated with television advertising and online
marketing related to various international marketing campaigns.

        Operating income decreased 18% to $24.0 million despite the increase in Operating Income Before Amortization discussed above primarily due to the
current year inclusion of $6.1 million in amortization of non-cash marketing.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2007

        Revenue grew 7% to $277.4 million, reflecting a 6% and 11% increase in international subscribers and revenue per subscriber, respectively, and a 1% and
4% growth in North America subscriber and revenue per subscriber, respectively. The growth in international subscribers was driven by factors described above
in the three month discussion.

        Operating Income Before Amortization increased 10% to $63.3 million, growing at a faster rate than revenue primarily due to lower international customer
acquisition costs as a percentage of revenue and a decrease in domestic customer acquisition costs. The decrease in domestic customer acquisition costs reflects
improved economics with certain distribution partners as noted above in the three month
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discussion, partially offset by an increase in spending related to Chemistry.com, which continues to grow subscribers.

        Operating income increased 2% to $50.7 million primarily due to the increase in Operating Income Before Amortization discussed above, partially offset by
an increase of $4.8 million in amortization of non-cash marketing.

ServiceMagic

For the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the three months ended September 30, 2007

        Revenue grew 37% to $33.8 million, benefiting from a more active service provider network and a 41% increase in service requests driven by increased
marketing efforts. During 2008, ServiceMagic experienced a 34% increase in the number of times service requests are accepted by a service professional.

        Operating Income Before Amortization increased 60% to $8.7 million, primarily due to the increase in revenue noted above, partially offset by increases of
$4.7 million in cost of sales and $1.0 million in general and administrative expense. The increase in costs of sales is primarily driven by increased customer
acquisition costs as ServiceMagic continued to focus its spend on driving higher margin home repair and improvement requests and increasing service requests
during this weak macro environment. Contributing to the increase in general and administrative expense are increases of $0.3 million and $0.2 million in bad debt
expense and compensation and other employee-related costs, respectively.

        Operating income increased 75% to $8.1 million, primarily due to the increase in Operating Income Before Amortization discussed above and a decrease of
$0.3 million in amortization of intangibles.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2007

        Revenue grew 38% to $98.6 million, driven primarily by the factors described above in the three month discussion.

        Operating Income Before Amortization increased 29% to $24.2 million, primarily due to the increase in revenue noted above, partially offset by increases of
$13.9 million in cost of sales, $3.9 million in selling and marketing expense and $3.3 million in general and administrative expense. The increase in costs of sales
is primarily driven by increased customer acquisition costs as described above in the three month discussion. Selling and marketing expense reflects increased
compensation and other employee-related costs associated with the expansion of the sales force due in part to the opening of a new customer call center in Kansas
City in the second quarter of 2007. Contributing to the increase in general and administrative expense are increases of $1.1 million, $0.8 million and $0.7 million
in compensation and other employee-related costs, bad debt expense and facilities costs, respectively.

        Operating income increased 41% to $22.6 million, primarily due to the increase in Operating Income Before Amortization discussed above and a decrease of
$1.0 million in amortization of intangibles.

Emerging Businesses

For the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the three months ended September 30, 2007

        Emerging Businesses include Shoebuy, ReserveAmerica, Pronto.com, Gifts.com, InstantAction.com, Connected Ventures, 23/6, VeryShortList.com,
RushmoreDrive.com, Life123.com and The Daily Beast, as well as other early stage businesses.
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        Revenue grew 37% to $49.6 million reflecting strong growth at Pronto.com and Shoebuy.

        Operating Income Before Amortization decreased $2.6 million to a loss of $6.1 million. Losses increased due primarily to increased operating expenses
associated with early stage businesses not in the year ago period, as well as InstantAction.com and RushmoreDrive.com. Partially offsetting the decrease in
Operating Income Before Amortization is the first full quarter of profitability at Pronto.com.

        Operating loss decreased 25% to $7.4 million despite the increased Operating Income Before Amortization loss discussed above primarily due to the
inclusion in the prior year period of $3.0 million in amortization of non-cash marketing related to Shoebuy and a $2.2 million decrease in amortization of
intangibles. The decrease in amortization of intangibles resulted from certain intangibles at Connected Ventures being fully amortized in 2007.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2007

        Revenue grew 43% to $141.9 million reflecting strong growth at Pronto.com and Shoebuy.

        Operating Income Before Amortization and operating income decreased $21.7 million and $16.8 million, respectively, to losses of $21.7 million and
$25.8 million, respectively, due to the inclusion in the prior year's results of an $8.2 million reimbursement of previously expensed advances related to the
restructuring of our interests in a business venture, as well as increased operating expenses associated with RushmoreDrive.com, various early stage businesses
not in the year ago period, InstantAction.com and Connected Ventures. Operating loss was favorably impacted by the inclusion in the prior year period of
$3.0 million in amortization of non-cash marketing and a $1.6 million decrease in amortization of intangibles.

Corporate

For the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the three months ended September 30, 2007

        Operating Income Before Amortization loss increased by $19.5 million to a loss of $41.2 million reflecting the incurrence of $20.8 million in expenses
related to the Spin-Off.

        Operating loss increased 109% to $79.4 million, primarily due to the increase in Operating Income Before Amortization loss discussed above and an
increase of $22.0 million in non-cash compensation expense. The increase in non-cash compensation expense is primarily due to the acceleration and
modification of certain equity awards associated with the Spin-Off. To a lesser degree, non-cash compensation expense increased due to expense related to equity
grants issued subsequent to the third quarter of 2007, partially offset by a decrease in expense associated with unvested stock options assumed in the IAC
Search & Media acquisition as these awards vest, as well as the impact of expense relating to equity modifications recorded in the prior year.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2007

        Operating Income Before Amortization loss increased by $40.3 million to a loss of $106.0 million, primarily due to the incurrence of $42.0 million in
expenses related to the Spin-Off.

        Operating loss increased 55% to $180.9 million, primarily due to the increase in Operating Income Before Amortization loss discussed above and an
increase of $24.1 million in non-cash compensation expense. The increase in non-cash compensation expense is primarily due to the factors described above in
the three month discussion.
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FINANCIAL POSITION, LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

        All IAC common stock share information has been adjusted to reflect IAC's one-for-two reverse stock split in August 2008.

        As of September 30, 2008, the Company had $1.3 billion of cash and cash equivalents, $121.5 million of marketable securities and $95.8 million in long-
term debt. Long-term debt consists of $80.0 million in Liberty Bonds due September 1, 2035 and $15.8 million in Senior Notes.

        During the nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007, IAC purchased 3.0 million and 7.8 million shares of IAC common stock for aggregate
consideration, on a trade date basis, of $145.6 million and $508.6 million, respectively. In 2006, the Company announced that its Board of Directors authorized
the repurchase of up to 30 million shares of IAC common stock of which 22.4 million shares remain at October 31, 2008. IAC may purchase shares over an
indefinite period of time, depending on those factors IAC management deems relevant at any particular time, including, without limitation, market conditions,
share price and future outlook.

        Net cash provided by operating activities attributable to continuing operations was $147.4 million and $0.1 million in 2008 and 2007, respectively. The
increase of $147.2 million in net cash provided by operating activities reflects lower cash taxes paid of $114.3 million and an increase in accounts payable.

        Net cash provided by investing activities attributable to continuing operations in 2008 of $469.4 million includes the net cash distribution from the spun-off
businesses of $427.8 million, the net proceeds of $189.4 million related to the sales, maturities and purchases of marketable securities, the proceeds of
$60.9 million from the sale of long-term investments and the proceeds of $32.7 million from the sale of discontinued operations, partially offset by acquisitions,
net of cash acquired, of $130.7 million, an increase in long-term investments of $59.7 million and capital expenditures of $51.3 million. The increase in long-term
investments is primarily due to the Company's equity investment in The HealthCentral Network. The proceeds from the sale of long-term investments and
discontinued operations relate primarily to the sale of Points and EPI, respectively. Net cash provided by investing activities attributable to continuing operations
in 2007 of $266.6 million includes the net proceeds of $492.6 million related to the sales, maturities and purchases of marketable securities, partially offset by an
net increase in long-term investments of $119.5 million, capital expenditures of $77.8 million and acquisitions, net of cash acquired, of $45.8 million.

        Net cash used in financing activities attributable to continuing operations in 2008 of $674.0 million was primarily due to $514.9 million relating to the
repurchase of Senior Notes and the purchase of treasury stock of $145.6 million. Net cash used in financing activities attributable to continuing operations in 2007
of $518.9 million was primarily due to the purchase of treasury stock of $542.9 million and principal payments on long-term obligations of $7.6 million, partially
offset by the proceeds from the issuance of common stock, net of withholding taxes, of $21.9 million and the excess tax benefits from stock-based awards of
$5.8 million.

        Net cash used in discontinued operations in 2008 of $170.2 million and net cash provided by discontinued operations in 2007 of $173.1 million relate
primarily to the operations of Ticketmaster, HSNi, ILG and Tree.com. The Company does not expect future cash flows associated with existing discontinued
operations to be material.

        IAC anticipates that it will need to make capital and other expenditures in connection with the development and expansion of its overall operations. The
Company may make a number of acquisitions which could result in the reduction of its cash balance or the incurrence of debt. IAC expects that 2008 capital
expenditures will be lower than 2007.

        IAC believes that its cash on hand along with its anticipated operating cash flows in 2008 and its access to capital markets are sufficient to fund its operating
needs, capital, investing and other commitments and contingencies for the foreseeable future.
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CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND COMMERCIAL COMMITMENTS 

  Payments Due by Period  

  Total  
Less Than

1 Year  1-3 Years  3-5 Years  
More Than

5 Years  
  (In thousands)  
Contractual Obligations(a)                 
Long-term obligations(b)  $204,752 $ 5,099 $10,183 $25,470 $164,000 
Purchase obligations(c)   5,874  4,379  1,495  —  — 
Operating leases   318,167  22,805  38,888  31,219  225,255 
            

Total contractual cash obligations  $528,793 $ 32,283 $50,566 $56,689 $389,255 
            

(a) At September 30, 2008, the Company has recorded approximately $403.3 million of unrecognized tax benefits which included accrued interest of
$45.8 million. This amount includes approximately $221.8 million for unrecognized tax benefits and related interest that could result in future net cash
payments to taxing authorities. The Company cannot make a reasonably reliable estimate of the expected period of cash settlement of these items. 

(b) Represents contractual amounts due, including interest. 

(c) The purchase obligations primarily relate to minimum payments due under an affiliate contract and includes a commitment to purchase banner
advertising.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

        Refer to Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements for a description of recent accounting pronouncements.
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IAC'S PRINCIPLES OF FINANCIAL REPORTING 

        IAC reports Operating Income Before Amortization as a supplemental measure to generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP"). This measure is one
of the primary metrics by which we evaluate the performance of our businesses, on which our internal budgets are based and by which management is
compensated. We believe that investors should have access to, and we are obligated to provide, the same set of tools that we use in analyzing our results. This
non-GAAP measure should be considered in addition to results prepared in accordance with GAAP, but should not be considered a substitute for or superior to
GAAP results. We provide and encourage investors to examine the reconciling adjustments between the GAAP and non-GAAP measure which we discuss below.

Definition of IAC's Non-GAAP Measure

        Operating Income Before Amortization is defined as operating income excluding, if applicable: (1) non-cash compensation expense, (2) amortization of non-
cash marketing, (3) amortization and impairment of intangibles, (4) goodwill impairment, (5) pro forma adjustments for significant acquisitions, and (6) one-time
items. We believe this measure is useful to investors because it represents the consolidated operating results from IAC's segments, taking into account
depreciation, which we believe is an ongoing cost of doing business, but excluding the effects of any other non-cash expenses. Operating Income Before
Amortization has certain limitations in that it does not take into account the impact to IAC's statement of operations of certain expenses, including non-cash
compensation, non-cash marketing, and acquisition-related accounting. IAC endeavors to compensate for the limitations of the non-GAAP measure presented by
also providing the comparable GAAP measure with equal or greater prominence and descriptions of the reconciling items, including quantifying such items, to
derive the non-GAAP measure.

Pro Forma Results

        We will only present Operating Income Before Amortization on a pro forma basis if we view a particular transaction as significant in size or transformational
in nature. For the periods presented in this report, there are no transactions that we have included on a pro forma basis.

One-Time Items

        Operating Income Before Amortization is presented before one-time items, if applicable. These items are truly one-time in nature and non-recurring,
infrequent or unusual, and have not occurred in the past two years or are not expected to recur in the next two years, in accordance with SEC rules. For the
periods presented in this report, there are no one-time items.

Non-Cash Expenses That Are Excluded From IAC's Non-GAAP Measure

        Non-cash compensation expense consists principally of expense associated with the grants, including unvested grants assumed in acquisitions, of restricted
stock, restricted stock units and stock options. These expenses are not paid in cash, and we include the related shares in our fully diluted shares outstanding
which, for restricted stock units and stock options, are included on a treasury method basis. Upon vesting of restricted stock and restricted stock units and the
exercise of certain stock options, the awards are settled, at the Company's discretion, on a net basis, with the Company remitting the required tax withholding
amount from its current funds.

        Amortization of non-cash marketing consists of non-cash advertising secured from Universal Television as part of the transaction pursuant to which VUE
was created, and the subsequent transaction by which IAC sold its partnership interests in VUE (collectively referred to as the "NBC Universal Advertising"). The
NBC Universal Advertising is available for television advertising on

43



various NBC Universal network and cable channels without any cash cost. At September 30, 2008, there was approximately $23.9 million of NBC Universal
Advertising credits available for use.

        The NBC Universal Advertising is excluded from Operating Income Before Amortization because it is non-cash and generally is incremental to the
advertising the Company otherwise secures as a result of its ordinary cost/benefit marketing planning process. Accordingly, the Company's aggregate level of
advertising, and the increased concentration of that advertising on NBC Universal network and cable channels, does not reflect what our advertising effort would
otherwise be without these credits, which will expire on September 30, 2009 if not exhausted before then. As a result, management believes that treating the NBC
Universal Advertising as an expense does not appropriately reflect its true cost/benefit relationship, nor does it best reflect the Company's long-term level of
advertising expenditures. Nonetheless, while the benefits directly attributable to television advertising are always difficult to determine, and especially so with
respect to the NBC Universal Advertising due to its incrementality and heavy concentration, it is likely that the Company does derive benefits from it, though
management believes such benefits are generally less than those received through its regular advertising for the reasons stated above. Operating Income Before
Amortization therefore has the limitation of including those benefits while excluding the associated expense.

        Amortization of intangibles is a non-cash expense relating primarily to acquisitions. At the time of an acquisition, the intangible assets of the acquired
company, such as supplier contracts and customer relationships, are valued and amortized over their estimated lives. While it is likely that we will have significant
intangible amortization expense as we continue to acquire companies, we believe that since intangibles represent costs incurred by the acquired company to build
value prior to acquisition, they were part of transaction costs.

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME BEFORE AMORTIZATION 

        For a reconciliation of Operating Income Before Amortization to operating (loss) income by business and to net earnings available to common shareholders
in total for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007, see Note 5 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Item 3.    Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk 

Interest Rate Risk

        The Company's exposure to market rate risk for changes in interest rates relates primarily to the Company's investment portfolio and long-term debt.

Investment Portfolio

        The Company invests its excess cash in certain cash equivalents and marketable securities, which consist primarily of money market instruments and short-
to-intermediate-term debt securities issued by the U.S. government, U.S. governmental agencies and municipalities, and foreign sovereignties and investment
grade corporate issuers. The Company employs a methodology that considers available evidence in evaluating potential impairment of its investments.
Investments are considered to be impaired when a decline in fair value below the amortized cost basis is determined to be other-than-temporary. If a decline in
fair value is determined to be other-than-temporary, an impairment loss is recorded and a new cost basis in the investment is established.

        Based on the Company's total debt investment securities as of September 30, 2008, a 100 basis point increase or decrease in the level of interest rates would,
respectively, decrease or increase the fair value of the debt investment securities by approximately $1.5 million. Such potential increase or decrease in fair value is
based on certain simplifying assumptions, including a constant level and rate of debt securities and an immediate across-the-board increase or decrease in the
level of interest rates with no other subsequent changes for the remainder of the period. Conversely, since almost all of the Company's cash balance of
approximately $1.3 billion is invested in variable rate interest earning assets, the Company would also earn more (less) interest income due to such an increase
(decrease) in interest rates.

Long-term Debt

        At September 30, 2008, the Company's outstanding debt approximated $95.8 million, all of which pays interest at fixed rates. If market rates decline, the
Company runs the risk that the related required payments on the fixed rate debt will exceed those based on market rates. A 100 basis point increase or decrease in
the level of interest rates would, respectively, decrease or increase the fair value of the fixed-rate debt by approximately $8.8 million. Such potential increase or
decrease in fair value is based on certain simplifying assumptions, including a constant level and rate of fixed-rate debt for all maturities and an immediate across-
the-board increase or decrease in the level of interest rates with no other subsequent changes for the remainder of the period.

Equity Price Risk

        As part of the consideration for the sale of HSE on June 19, 2007, IAC received from Arcandor AG ("ARO") approximately 5.5 million shares of ARO stock
(the "ARO Shares") valued at €141 million, plus additional consideration in the form of a contingent value right ("CVR"). The CVR has value of up to
€54 million within three years from the date of sale. ARO shares are listed on the German stock exchange (XETRA: ARO) and as a result, IAC is exposed to
changes in ARO's stock price. The ultimate value of the CVR is dependent, in part, upon the average closing value of the ARO Shares for the 90 days preceding
June 19, 2010 (the "Average Value"). To the extent that the Average Value is equal to or less than €141 million, IAC will receive a cash payment equal to
€54 million. To the extent that the Average Value is equal to or greater than €195 million, IAC will receive no additional consideration. To the extent that the
Average Value is between €141 million and €195 million, IAC will receive a pro rata portion of the €54 million. If the closing value of an ARO share equals or
exceeds €35.68 per share for at least 30 consecutive trading days during the three year period from June 20, 2007 through June 19, 2010, the CVR expires without
any payment being made.
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The CVR is accounted for as a derivative asset and maintained at fair value each reporting period with any changes in fair value recognized in current earnings as
a component of other income (expense) in the consolidated statement of operations each period. During the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 the
change in the fair value of the CVR resulted in a loss of $5.1 million and a gain of $5.8 million, respectively. The loss of $5.1 million for the three months ended
September 30, 2008 was due in part to an increase in the discount rate related to credit risk. The ARO stock is an available-for-sale marketable equity security that
is accounted for in accordance with SFAS No. 115, "Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities" ("SFAS No. 115"). During the second
quarter of 2008, the Company concluded that the decline in the price of the ARO Shares was other-than-temporary and thus recorded a $132.6 million impairment
charge that is included in "Other (expense) income" in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations. The loss was determined to be other-than-
temporary due to (1) the significant, 72% decline in the ARO stock price from €25.90 at June 19, 2007 to €7.38 at June 30, 2008, and the duration of the decline
in the ARO stock price and (2) the Company's assessment of the near-to-medium term prospects for a recovery to levels proximate to the initial carrying value of
the ARO Shares. During the third quarter of 2008, the ARO stock price declined further from €7.38 at June 30, 2008 to €2.33 at September 30, 2008. The
Company does not believe that this decline is other-than-temporary due to the duration of the stock price decline and the Company's assessment of the prospects
for a recovery to a €7.38 price level during the Company's expected holding period. Accordingly, the €27.6 million or $40.4 million decline in the ARO stock
price during the third quarter of 2008 has been recorded in "Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)" in the accompanying consolidated statement of
shareholders' equity. The carrying value of the ARO Shares is €12.7 million or $18.4 million at September 30, 2008.

        Following the Expedia spin-off, derivative liabilities were created due to IAC's obligation to deliver shares of both IAC common stock and Expedia common
stock to the holders upon conversion of the Convertible Notes. Derivative assets were also created due to Expedia's contractual obligation to deliver shares of
Expedia common stock to IAC upon conversion by the holders of the Convertible Notes. Both the derivative liabilities and derivative assets were maintained at
fair value each reporting period, and the changes in fair values, which were based upon changes in both IAC common stock and Expedia common stock, were
recognized in current earnings as a component of other income (expense). During the second quarter of 2008, the Convertible Notes were fully converted and the
related derivatives expired. The net fair value adjustments recognized in current earnings during the nine months ended September 30, 2008 were gains of
$0.5 million.

Foreign Currency Exchange Risk

        The Company conducts business in certain foreign markets, primarily in the European Union. The Company's primary exposure to foreign currency risk
relates to investments in foreign subsidiaries that transact business in a functional currency other than the U.S. Dollar, primarily the Euro and British Pound
Sterling. However, the exposure is mitigated since the Company has generally reinvested profits from international operations in order to grow the businesses.
The Company is also exposed to foreign currency risk related to its assets and liabilities denominated in a currency other than the functional currency.

        As the Company increases its operations in international markets it becomes increasingly exposed to potentially volatile movements in currency exchange
rates. The economic impact of currency exchange rate movements on the Company is often linked to variability in real growth, inflation, interest rates,
governmental actions and other factors. These changes, if material, could cause the Company to adjust its financing and operating strategies.
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        Foreign exchange gains and losses were not material to the Company's earnings in 2008 and 2007. As currency exchange rates change, translation of the
income statements of the Company's international businesses into U.S. dollars affects year-over-year comparability of operating results. Historically, the
Company has not hedged foreign currency translation risks because cash flows from international operations were generally reinvested locally. However, the
Company periodically reviews its strategy for hedging foreign currency translation risks. The Company's objective in managing its foreign currency risk is to
minimize its potential exposure to the changes that exchange rates might have on its earnings, cash flows and financial position.

Item 4.    Controls and Procedures 

        The Company monitors and evaluates on an ongoing basis its disclosure controls and internal control over financial reporting in order to improve their
overall effectiveness. In the course of this evaluation, the Company modifies and refines its internal processes as conditions warrant.

        As required by Rule 13a-15(b) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), our management, including our Chief
Executive Officer and our Chief Financial Officer, evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined by Rule 13a-15(e) and 15d-
15(e) under the Exchange Act). Based upon that evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that as of the end of the period
covered by this report, our disclosure controls and procedures were effective in providing reasonable assurance that information we are required to disclose in our
filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified
in the Commission's rules and Forms, and include controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in the reports that
we file or submit under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our principal executive and principal financial
officers, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

        As required by Rule 13a-15(d) of the Exchange Act, the Company, under the supervision and with the participation of the Company's management, including
the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, also evaluated whether any changes occurred to the Company's internal control over financial reporting
during the period covered by this report that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, such control. Based on that evaluation, there
has been no such change during the period covered by this report.
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PART II
OTHER INFORMATION 

Item 1A.    Risk Factors 

Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Information

        This quarterly report on Form 10-Q contains "forward looking statements" within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. The
use of words such as "anticipates," "estimates," "expects," "intends," "plans" and "believes," among others, generally identify forward looking statements. These
forward-looking statements include, among others, statements relating to: IAC's future financial performance, IAC's business prospects and strategy, anticipated
trends and prospects in the industries in which IAC's businesses operate and other similar matters. These forward looking statements are based on management's
current expectations and assumptions about future events, which are inherently subject to uncertainties, risks and changes in circumstances that are difficult to
predict.

        Actual results could differ materially from those contained in the forward looking statements included in this quarterly report for a variety of reasons,
including, among others: changes in economic conditions generally or in any of the markets or industries in which IAC's businesses operate, changes in senior
management at IAC and/or its businesses, changes in the advertising market, changes in relationships with its paid listings supplier, as well as third party
distribution channels, advertisers and other suppliers, technological changes, regulatory changes, failure to comply with existing laws, the ability to offer new or
alternative products and services in a cost-effective manner and consumer acceptance of these products and services and the ability of IAC to expand successfully
in international markets. Certain of these and other risks and uncertainties are discussed below. Other unknown or unpredictable factors that could also adversely
affect IAC's business, financial condition and results of operations may arise from time to time. In light of these risks and uncertainties, the forward looking
statements discussed in this report may not prove to be accurate. Accordingly, you should not place undue reliance on these forward looking statements, which
only reflect the views of IAC management as of the date of this report. IAC does not undertake to update these forward looking statements.

Risk Factors

        IAC's business, financial condition and results of operations are subject to certain risks that are described below. The risks and uncertainties described below
are not the only ones facing IAC and its businesses. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known or not currently deemed to be material may also
impair IAC's business, financial condition and results of operations.

Management—IAC depends on its key personnel.

        The future success of IAC will depend upon its continued ability to identify, hire, develop, motivate and retain highly skilled individuals, with the continued
contributions of its senior management, particularly Barry Diller, the Chairman and CEO of IAC, being especially critical to IAC's success. If Mr. Diller no longer
serves in, or serves in some lesser capacity than, his current role, IAC's business, financial condition and results of operations, as well as the market price of IAC's
securities, could be adversely affected. Competition for well qualified employees across IAC's various businesses is intense, and IAC's continued ability to
compete effectively depends, in part, upon its ability to attract new employees. While IAC has established programs to attract new employees and provide
incentives for and retain existing employees, particularly its senior management, IAC cannot assure you that it will be able to attract new employees or retain the
services of Mr. Diller, other members of senior management or any other key employees in the future. Mr. Diller does not have an employment agreement with
IAC, though he owns approximately 4.3 million shares of IAC common
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stock, and holds unvested options to purchase approximately 1.8 million shares of IAC common stock, all of which vest in June 2010 and expire in June 2015.

Control of IAC—Mr. Diller currently controls IAC. If Mr. Diller ceases to control IAC, Liberty Media Corporation may effectively control IAC.

        Subject to the terms of an amended and restated stockholders agreement between Mr. Diller and Liberty, Mr. Diller has an irrevocable proxy to vote shares of
IAC common stock and IAC Class B common stock held by Liberty. Accordingly, Mr. Diller effectively controls the outcome of all matters submitted to a vote or
for the consent of IAC's stockholders (other than with respect to the election by the holders of IAC common stock of 25% of the members of IAC's Board of
Directors and matters as to which Delaware law requires a separate class vote). Upon Mr. Diller's permanent departure from IAC, the irrevocable proxy
terminates and, depending upon the capitalization of IAC at such time, Liberty may effectively control the voting power of the capital stock of IAC through its
ownership of IAC common stock and IAC Class B common stock.

        In addition, under an amended and restated governance agreement among IAC, Liberty and Mr. Diller, each of Mr. Diller and Liberty generally has the right
to consent to limited matters in the event that IAC's ratio of total debt to EBITDA (as defined in the governance agreement) equals or exceeds 4:1 over a
continuous 12-month period. While neither of Mr. Diller nor Liberty may currently exercise this right, no assurances can be given that this right will not be
triggered in the future, and if so, that Mr. Diller and Liberty will consent to any of the limited matters at such time, in which case IAC would not be able to engage
in transactions or take actions covered by this consent right.

        As a result of Mr. Diller's ownership interests and voting power, and Liberty's ownership interests and voting power upon Mr. Diller's permanent departure
from IAC, Mr. Diller is currently, and in the future Liberty may be, in a position to control or influence significant corporate actions, including without limitation,
corporate transactions such as mergers, business combinations or dispositions of assets and determinations with respect to IAC's significant business direction and
policies. This concentrated control could discourage others from initiating any potential merger, takeover or other change of control transaction that may
otherwise be beneficial to IAC, which could adversely affect the market price of IAC securities.

Third Party Relationships—IAC depends on arrangements with its paid listings supplier, as well as relationships with third party distribution channels,
advertisers and other suppliers, and any adverse changes in these relationships could adversely affect IAC's business, financial condition and results of
operations.

        The success of IAC depends on its ability to maintain existing arrangements with its paid listings supplier, as well as the ability of its Media & Advertising
businesses to maintain existing and build new relationships with third party distribution channels, advertisers and other suppliers, among other arrangements and
relationships. Any adverse changes in these arrangements and relationships could adversely affect IAC's business, financial condition and results of operations.
The substantial majority of IAC's advertising revenues, which represent a significant portion of IAC's consolidated revenues, is attributable to a paid listing
supply agreement with Google that expires on December 31, 2012. Pursuant to this agreement, paid listings appear on search results generated on Ask's
proprietary websites and, to a limited extent, the websites of certain of our distribution partners in response to keywords selected by advertisers with which
Google has entered into contracts. While Google has limited termination rights, if it were to terminate the paid listing supply agreement, the business, financial
condition and results of operations of IAC would be adversely affected.

        The success of our Media & Advertising businesses and IAC also depends, in large part, on the ability of our Media & Advertising businesses to secure,
maintain and grow relationships with third party distribution partners and advertisers. To do so, these businesses must be able to continue to
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deliver quality traffic and clicks, in other words, traffic and clicks that adequately convert into revenue for advertisers and distribution partners. Our Media &
Advertising businesses rely, in part, on distribution partners with whom they generally enter into short-term contracts with auto-renewal provisions to generate
traffic to their websites. A significant decrease in the number of distribution partners would decrease the scope of our distribution generally, and the inability of
distribution partners to maintain and grow levels of quality traffic would adversely impact the quality of traffic and clicks ultimately delivered to advertisers,
either or both of which could adversely affect our Media & Advertising businesses and IAC. The failure of our Media & Advertising businesses to retain existing,
or attract new, distribution partners, as well as generate traffic to their websites, could adversely affect the business, financial condition and results of operations
of IAC.

        ServiceMagic's success depends, in significant part, on its ability to secure, maintain and grow relationships with quality home service professionals that
provide a wide range of home services in multiple geographic areas. ServiceMagic does not enter into contracts with home service professionals, a significant
number of which are sole proprietorships and small businesses, which are particularly sensitive to economic downturns, constrained liquidity and decreases in
consumer spending. As a result, ServiceMagic's network of home service professionals may experience turnover from time to time, which if significant or
recurring over a prolonged basis, could result in increased costs and adversely impact the quality of services ultimately provided and the ability to match service
requests with home service professionals on a timely and consistent basis. The failure of ServiceMagic to secure, maintain and grow relationships with a
sufficient number of quality home service professionals could adversely affect the business, financial condition and results of operations of IAC.

Adverse Events and Trends—General economic events or trends could harm IAC's business, financial condition and results of operations.

        IAC businesses in general are sensitive to national, regional and local trends or events that are outside of IAC's control. General and prolonged economic
downturns, decreases in consumer spending (particularly discretionary spending) and borrowing, constrained liquidity, recessionary conditions and other
unfavorable events or trends could adversely affect IAC's business, financial condition and results of operations.

        The substantial majority of the revenues of the Media & Advertising segment and a significant portion of IAC's revenues are attributable to advertising.
Advertising spending has historically been cyclical in nature, reflecting overall economic conditions, as well as budgeting and buying patterns. Moreover,
advertisers generally, especially small and local businesses, are particularly sensitive to general economic downturns, decreases in consumer spending and
changes in consumer preferences, which generally result in decreased advertising expenditures. These events could also result in a decrease in the number of
advertisers and distribution partners that do business with us or a decrease in the rates that we may charge for advertising due to decreased demand for these
services. In addition, the number of paid listings and advertisements that our Media & Advertising businesses deliver depends on the acceptance of new, and the
continued and increased acceptance of our existing, advertising models, which could be adversely affected by the introduction of new advertising models by
competitors. Lastly, technologies have been developed, and are likely to continue to be developed, that can block the display of paid listings and advertisements.
This technology could reduce the number of paid listings and advertisements that our Media & Advertising businesses can deliver, which could adversely affect
the results of IAC.

        Match is sensitive to general economic and business conditions generally, particularly to decreases in discretionary spending and changes in consumer
preferences. ServiceMagic's results may be impacted by general economic and business conditions, particularly in instances where these conditions have an
adverse impact on housing and consumer spending. Decreases in home values and discretionary
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spending result in fewer requests for higher margin, non-essential home repair and improvement requests, which could adversely affect the business, financial
condition and results of operations of IAC.

Marketing—The failure of IAC businesses to attract and retain customers in a cost-effective manner could adversely affect IAC's business, financial
condition and results of operations.

        The long-term success of IAC depends on the continued ability of its businesses to attract new visitors to their respective websites, convert these visitors into
core users or customers and capture repeat business from existing core users and customers. All of these initiatives involve the expenditure of considerable money
and resources for online and offline advertising and marketing, infrastructure and other related efforts. IAC businesses have made, and over the short term expect
to continue to make, significant expenditures in connection with these initiatives, which may not be successful or cost-effective. In the case of IAC businesses
with affiliate programs, if the number of customers being driven to their websites through affiliate programs were to decrease significantly, sales and marketing
costs would increase over the long-term given that these programs are generally more cost-effective than traditional advertising and marketing efforts. The failure
of IAC businesses to attract and acquire new, and retain existing, core users and customers in a cost-effective manner could adversely affect IAC's business,
financial condition and results of operations.

        One of the most cost-effective efforts employed by IAC to attract and acquire new, and retain existing, customers is a form of search engine marketing
commonly referred to as search engine optimization, or SEO. SEO involves developing websites to rank well in search engine results. Search engines frequently
update and change the logic that determines the placement and display of results of user searches, such that the algorithmic placement of links, as well as
purchased links (i.e., through the purchase of relevant keywords), to websites can be adversely affected. The failure of IAC to successfully manage SEO efforts
across its businesses, including the timely modification of SEO efforts from time to time in response to periodic changes in search engine algorithms and search
query trends, could result in a substantial decrease of free traffic to the websites of IAC's various businesses, which would be costly to replace or if not replaced,
as well as adversely impact our ability to optimize the benefit of purchased links, all of which would result in substantial decreases in traffic, conversion rates and
repeat business, any or all of which would adversely affect IAC's business, financial condition and results of operations.

Third Party Activities—We may be adversely impacted by syndication partners that engage in activities that violate our syndication guidelines.

        Some third parties seek to incorporate the search results generated by certain of our Media & Advertising businesses into other content on their websites.
These businesses enter into syndication agreements with these third parties to deliver, or "syndicate," algorithmic search results and paid listings to results pages
controlled by those third parties, in accordance with applicable guidelines set forth in the relevant agreements. From time to time, we may discover that certain of
our syndication partners or their affiliates are obtaining search traffic or displaying paid listings in a manner that does not adhere to our syndication guidelines,
some of which we are required to maintain and enforce pursuant to the terms of our paid listing supply agreement with Google. Although we regularly monitor
the activities of our syndication partners to promote compliance with all applicable guidelines, it is not possible to monitor the activities of all of those partners all
of the time. The failure to detect activities of syndication partners that display paid listings in a manner contrary to applicable guidelines could subject us to third
party or governmental claims or investigations. Moreover, repeated instances of such activities within specified time frames could, depending on the facts and
circumstances, result in a breach of our paid listing supply agreement with Google, which, if not cured, could give Google the right to terminate the paid listing
supply agreement. If Google were to terminate the paid listing supply
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agreement, the business, financial condition and results of operations of our Media & Advertising segment and IAC would be adversely affected.

Changing User and Customer Requirements and Industry Standards—IAC businesses may not be able to adapt quickly enough to changing user and
customer requirements and industry standards.

        The e-commerce industry is characterized by evolving industry standards, frequent new service and product introductions and enhancements, and changing
user and customer requirements and preferences. IAC businesses may not be able to adapt quickly enough and/or in a cost-effective manner to changes in industry
standards and user and customer requirements and preferences, and their failure to do so could adversely affect user and customer experiences and reduce traffic
driven to our various websites, which would adversely affect the business, financial condition and results of operations of IAC. For example, to extent that we are
unable to continue to update existing and create new toolbars that resonate with consumers or if consumers become increasingly suspicious of the effect that
downloadable applications may have on their personal computer systems and search experience, users that have previously installed our toolbars may cease using
these toolbars and the number of new users that install toolbars may decrease, which could adversely impact IAC's business, financial condition and results of
operations.

        Moreover, the continued widespread adoption of new internet or telecommunications technologies and devices or other technological changes could require
IAC businesses to modify or adapt their respective services or infrastructures. For example, the number of individuals who access the internet through devices
other than a personal computer has increased dramatically. The lower resolution, functionality and memory associated with these devices could make the use of
services provided by IAC businesses through these devices difficult, and alternative services developed for these devices may not be compelling to users. IAC
businesses have limited experience to date in operating versions of their respective services developed or optimized for users of alternative devices and it is
difficult to predict the problems that they may encounter in doing so. The modification or adaptation of the services or infrastructures of IAC businesses in
response to these developments, as well as to the adoption of other new technologies or technological changes, could require substantial expenditures. The failure
of IAC businesses to modify or adapt their respective services or infrastructures in response to these trends could result in the loss of market share and/or render
their existing websites, services and proprietary technologies obsolete, which could adversely affect IAC's business, financial condition and results of operations.

Internet Usage and Online Migration—IAC's future success depends upon the continued and widespread use and acceptance of the internet as a medium for
commerce, particularly for advertising.

        IAC's future success depends on the continued and widespread use and acceptance of the internet as a medium for commerce, particularly for advertising. A
number of factors may inhibit internet use and acceptance by consumers generally, including general privacy and security concerns regarding their personally
identifiable information and activities that diminish their user experience (such as spyware, viruses and spam, among other activities). Many advertisers still have
limited experience with online advertising and may continue to devote significant portions of their advertising budgets to traditional offline advertising media. To
the extent that advertisers may find online advertising to be less effective than traditional media at promoting their products or services, they may reduce or
eliminate online advertising expenditures. Acceptance of online advertising will depend, in significant part, on the perceived effectiveness of medium, the
continued growth of commercial usage of the internet and the extent to which software programs that limit or prevent advertising from being displayed on a user's
computer become accepted practice. Furthermore, IAC businesses with international operations in certain jurisdictions could be adversely affected if the adoption
of the internet as a medium for commerce does not continue to grow, or grows at significantly lower rates than expected, in certain

52



jurisdictions or the internet infrastructure in these jurisdictions does not expand quickly enough to meet increased levels of demand. If advertiser and consumer
use and acceptance and growth of online commerce do not continue to increase, IAC's business, financial condition and results of operations could be adversely
affected.

Acquisitions—IAC may experience operational and financial risks in connection with acquisitions. In addition, some of the businesses acquired by IAC may
incur significant losses from operations or experience impairment of carrying value.

        IAC has made numerous acquisitions in the past and its future growth may depend, in part, on acquisitions. IAC may experience operational and financial
risks in connection with acquisitions. To the extent that IAC grows through acquisitions, it will need to:

• successfully integrate the operations, as well as the accounting, financial controls, management information, technology, human resources and
other administrative systems, of acquired businesses with IAC's existing operations and systems; 

• retain senior management and other key personnel at acquired businesses; and 

• successfully manage acquisition-related strain on the management, operations and financial resources of IAC and/or acquired businesses.

        IAC may not be successful in addressing these challenges or any other problems encountered in connection with historical and future acquisitions. In
addition, the anticipated benefits of one or more acquisitions may not be realized and future acquisitions could result in potentially dilutive issuances of equity
securities and the assumption of contingent liabilities. Also, the value of goodwill and other intangible assets acquired could be impacted by one or more
continuing unfavorable events and/or trends, which could result in significant impairment charges. The occurrence of any these events could adversely affect
IAC's business, financial condition and results of operations.

International Presence and Expansion—Some IAC businesses operate in international markets in which they have limited experience and are faced with
additional risks. IAC businesses may not be able to successfully expand into new, or further into existing, international markets.

        Some IAC businesses operate in various jurisdictions abroad and may continue to expand their international presence. Some of these businesses have limited
experience, and are faced with additional risks, in the international markets in which they operate. In order to achieve widespread acceptance in the countries and
markets in which they have a presence, these businesses must continue to successfully tailor their services to the unique customs and cultures of such countries
and markets. Learning the customs and cultures of various countries can be difficult and costly and the failure of these businesses to do so could slow their
international growth.

        These businesses face, and expect to continue to face, additional risks in the case of their existing and future international operations. These risks include
changes in regulatory requirements and limits on its ability to enforce intellectual property rights, exchange rate fluctuations, potential delays in the development
of the internet as an advertising and commerce medium in international markets and difficulties in managing operations due to distance, language and cultural
differences, including issues associated with establishing management systems and infrastructures, and staffing and managing foreign operations. In addition, for
IAC businesses that wish to continue to expand their international presence into new, or further into existing, international markets, their ability to do so will
depend, in part, on their ability to identify potential acquisition candidates, joint venture or other partners, and enter into arrangements with these parties on
favorable terms. In the case of expansion outside of acquisitions and commercial arrangements with third parties, IAC businesses could face significant barriers to
entry
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in new, and expansion into existing, markets due to, among other concerns, regulatory and legal requirements and competition.

Compliance—The failure of IAC businesses to comply with existing laws, rules and regulations could adversely affect IAC's business, financial condition
and results of operations.

        The failure of IAC businesses to comply with existing laws, rules and regulations, or to obtain required licenses or rights, could adversely affect IAC's
business, financial condition and results of operations. IAC businesses are subject to a wide variety of statutes, rules, regulations, policies and procedures in
various jurisdictions in the U.S. and abroad that can change at any time, are costly to comply with, can result in negative publicity and diversion of management
time and effort, and can subject us to claims or other remedies. For example, the laws relating to the liability of providers of online services are currently unsettled
both within the U.S. and abroad which could lead to threatened or actual claims under both U.S. and foreign law for defamation, libel, slander, invasion of privacy
and other tort claims, unlawful activity, copyright and trademark infringement, or other theories based on the nature and content of the materials searched and the
ads posted by our users and our products and services.

        In addition, the Digital Millennium Copyright Act has provisions that limit, but do not necessarily eliminate, our liability for listing or linking to third party
web sites that include materials that infringe copyrights or other rights, so long as we comply with the statutory requirements of this act. The Child Online
Protection Act and the Children's Online Privacy Protection Act restrict the distribution of materials considered harmful to children and impose additional
restrictions on the ability of online services to collect information from minors. In the area of data protection, many states have passed laws requiring notification
to users when there is a security breach for personal data, such as California's Information Practices Act. We face similar risks and costs as our products and
services are offered in international markets and may be subject to additional regulations.
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        Any failure on our part to comply with these laws and regulations may subject us to additional liabilities, which could have an adverse effect on our business,
financial condition and results of operations.

Changing Laws, Rules and Regulations—Changing laws, rules and regulations and legal uncertainties could adversely affect IAC's business, financial
condition and results of operations.

        Unfavorable changes in existing, or the promulgation of new, laws, rules and regulations applicable to IAC and its businesses, including those relating to the
internet, online commerce, the regulation of adware and other downloadable applications, broadband and telephony services, consumer protection, including
requirements for criminal background checks for subscribers to online dating services, child protection, including restrictions on the type of materials that can be
distributed and requested from minors, privacy and sales, use, value-added and other taxes, could decrease demand for products and services, increase costs
and/or subject IAC to additional liabilities, which could adversely affect its business. There is, and will likely continue to be, an increasing number of laws and
regulations pertaining to the internet, online commerce, broadband and telephony services, which may relate to carriage and distribution of online content over
broadband networks, liability for information retrieved from or transmitted over the internet, user privacy, taxation and the quality of products and services.

        Broadband network operators are no longer subject to common carrier regulations, which prohibit the discriminatory operation of communications networks.
Broadband network discrimination involves the interference by broadband network operators with customer access to, and the distribution of content and
provision of services over, the internet, all of which involve the access and use of their networks. Interference with customer access to the internet could result in
the loss of existing users and customers and impair the ability of IAC's various businesses to attract new users and customers. In addition, if broadband network
operators were to charge third parties for distribution and carriage over their networks, this would result in increased costs for IAC's various businesses, which
could adversely affect IAC's business, financial condition and results of operations. The U.S. Congress is currently considering legislation to prohibit broadband
network discrimination.

        In addition, the application of various domestic and international sales, use, value-added and other tax laws, rules and regulations to the historical and new
products and services of IAC is subject to interpretation by the applicable taxing authorities. While IAC believes that it is compliant with these tax provisions,
there can be no assurances that taxing authorities will not take a contrary position, or that such positions will not adversely affect IAC's business, financial
condition and results of operations.

Privacy—The processing, storage, use and disclosure of personal data could give rise to liabilities as a result of governmental regulation, conflicting legal
requirements or differing views of personal privacy rights.

        In the processing of search queries and consumer transactions, IAC's various businesses receive, transmit and store a large volume of personally identifiable
information and other user data. The sharing, use, disclosure and protection of this information are governed by the respective privacy and data security policies
maintained by each IAC business. Moreover, there are federal, state and international laws regarding privacy and the storing, sharing, use, disclosure and
protection of personally identifiable information and user data. Specifically, personally identifiable information is increasingly subject to legislation and
regulations in numerous jurisdictions around the world, the intent of which is to protect the privacy of personal information that is collected, processed and
transmitted in or from the governing jurisdiction. There are currently pending several bills in the U.S. Congress, which if passed could result in more onerous
requirements regarding the manner in which certain personally identifiable information and other user data will need to be stored and managed. IAC businesses
could be adversely affected if legislation or regulations are expanded to require changes in their business practices or privacy policies, or if governing
jurisdictions interpret or implement their legislation or
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regulations in ways that negatively affect their business, financial condition and results of operations. As privacy and data protection have become more sensitive
issues, IAC businesses may also become exposed to potential liabilities as a result of differing views on the privacy of consumer and other user data collected by
these businesses. The failure of IAC and/or any of its businesses, and/or their various third party vendors and service providers, to comply with applicable privacy
policies or federal, state or similar international laws and regulations or any compromise of security that results in the unauthorized release of personally
identifiable information or other user data could damage the reputation of these businesses, discourage potential users from trying the products and services of
these businesses and/or result in fines and/or proceedings against IAC and/or its businesses by governmental agencies and/or consumers, one or all of which could
adversely affect IAC's business, financial condition and results of operations.

Intellectual Property—IAC and its businesses may fail to adequately protect their intellectual property rights or may be accused of infringing intellectual
property rights of third parties.

        IAC and its businesses may fail to adequately protect their intellectual property rights or may be accused of infringing intellectual property rights of third
parties. IAC and its businesses regard their intellectual property rights, including their patents, service marks, trademarks and domain names, copyrights, trade
secrets and similar intellectual property, as critical to IAC's success. IAC businesses also rely heavily upon software codes, informational databases and other
components that make up their products and services.

        IAC and its businesses rely on a combination of laws and contractual restrictions with employees, customers, suppliers, affiliates and others to establish and
protect these proprietary rights. Despite these precautions, it may be possible for a third party to copy or otherwise obtain and use trade secret or copyrighted
intellectual property of IAC or any of its businesses without authorization which, if discovered, might require legal action to correct. In addition, no assurances
can be given that third parties will not independently and lawfully develop substantially similar intellectual properties.

        IAC and its businesses have generally registered and continue to apply to register, or secure by contract when appropriate, their respective trademarks and
service marks as they are developed and used, and reserve and register domain names as they deem appropriate. While IAC and its businesses vigorously protect
their respective trademarks, service marks and domain names, effective trademark protection may not be available or may not be sought in every country in which
products and services are made available, and contractual disputes may affect the use of marks governed by private contract. Similarly, not every variation of a
domain name may be available or be registered, even if available. The failure of IAC and its businesses to protect their intellectual property rights in a meaningful
manner or challenges to related contractual rights could result in erosion of brand names and limit the ability of IAC and its businesses to control marketing on or
through the internet using their various domain names, which could adversely affect IAC's business, financial condition and results of operations.

        Some IAC businesses have been granted patents and/or have patent applications pending with the United States Patent and Trademark Office and/or various
foreign patent authorities for various proprietary technologies and other inventions. IAC and its businesses generally seek to apply for patents or for other
appropriate statutory protection when they develop valuable new or improved proprietary technologies or inventions are identified, and will continue to consider
the appropriateness of filing for patents to protect future proprietary technologies and inventions as circumstances may warrant. The status of any patent involves
complex legal and factual questions, and the breadth of claims allowed is uncertain. Accordingly, no assurances can be given that any patent application filed by
IAC and/or its businesses will result in a patent being issued, or that any existing or future patents will afford adequate protection against competitors with similar
technology. In addition, no assurances can
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be given that third parties will not create new products or methods that achieve similar result without infringing upon patents owned by IAC and its businesses.

        From time to time, IAC and its businesses are subject to legal proceedings and claims in the ordinary course of business, including claims of alleged
infringement of the trademarks, copyrights, patents and other intellectual property rights of third parties. In addition, litigation may be necessary in the future to
enforce the intellectual property rights of IAC and its businesses, protect their respective trade secrets or to determine the validity and scope of proprietary rights
claimed by others. Any litigation of this nature, regardless of outcome or merit, could result in substantial costs and diversion of management and technical
resources, any of which could adversely affect IAC's business, financial condition and results of operations. Patent litigation tends to be particularly protracted
and expensive.

Maintenance of Systems and Infrastructure—The success of IAC depends, in part, on the integrity of its systems and infrastructure. System interruption and
the lack of integration and redundancy in IAC's information systems may affect its businesses.

        The success of IAC depends, in part, on its ability to maintain the integrity of its systems and infrastructure. System interruption and the lack of integration
and redundancy in the information systems of IAC businesses may adversely affect these businesses. IAC businesses may experience occasional system
interruptions that make some or all of their respective systems or data unavailable or prevent them from efficiently fulfilling orders or providing services. IAC
businesses also rely on affiliate and third party computer systems, broadband and other communications systems and service providers in connection with the
provision of services generally, as well as to facilitate and process a portion of their transactions. Any interruptions, outages or delays in the systems of IAC, its
affiliates and/or third party providers, or a deterioration in the performance of these systems, could impair the ability of IAC businesses to provide services and/or
process transactions. Fire, flood, power loss, telecommunications failure, hurricanes, tornadoes, earthquakes, acts of war or terrorism, acts of God and similar
events or disruptions may damage or interrupt computer, broadband or other communications systems at any time. Any of these events could cause system
interruption, delays and loss of critical data, and could prevent IAC businesses from providing services to third parties. While IAC businesses have backup
systems for certain aspects of their operations, the systems are not fully redundant and disaster recovery planning is not sufficient for all eventualities. In addition,
IAC and its businesses may not have adequate insurance coverage to compensate for losses from a major interruption. If any of these adverse events were to
occur, it could damage the reputation of IAC and its businesses and be costly to remedy.

Item 2.    Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds 

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

        The Company did not purchase any shares of its common stock during the quarter ended September 30, 2008. As of that date, 22,419,246 shares of common
stock remained available for repurchase under the Company's previously announced October 2006 repurchase authorization (as adjusted to give effect to the
reverse stock split effected on August 20, 2008). The Company may purchase shares pursuant to this repurchase authorization over an indefinite period of time,
depending on those factors Company management deems relevant at any particular time, including, without limitation, market conditions, share price and future
outlook
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Item 4.    Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders 

        On August 1, 2008, IAC's annual meeting of stockholders (the "2008 Annual Meeting") was held. Stockholders present in person or by proxy, representing
228,959,814 shares of IAC common stock (entitled to one vote per share) and 25,599,998 shares of IAC Class B common stock (entitled to ten votes per share),
voted on the following matters:

        1.     Election of Directors—stockholders elected the following eleven directors of the Company to hold office until the next annual meeting of stockholders
or until their successors have been duly elected and qualified:

        Elected by holders of IAC common stock voting as a separate class:

  

Number of Votes
Cast

in Favor  

Number of Votes
Cast

Against or For
Which

Authority Was
Withheld  

Donald R. Keough   223,024,362  5,935,452 
Bryan Lourd   223,129,999  5,829,815 
Alan G. Spoon   185,626,372  43,333,442 

        Elected by holders of IAC common stock and IAC Class B common stock, voting together as a single class:

  

Number of Votes
Cast

in Favor  

Number of Votes
Cast

Against or For
Which

Authority Was
Withheld  

Edgar Bronfman, Jr.   394,395,856  90,563,938 
Barry Diller   393,710,676  91,249,118 
Victor A. Kaufman   392,973,517  91,986,277 
John C. Malone   398,641,710  86,318,084 
Arthur C. Martinez   471,461,922  13,497,872 
Steven Rattner   479,136,341  5,823,453 
Diane Von Furstenberg   396,953,387  88,006,407 
Michael P. Zeisser   435,507,312  49,452,482 

        2.     The Preferred Stock Merger Proposal—stockholders approved a merger agreement to facilitate the merger of a wholly-owned subsidiary of IAC with
and into IAC, in connection with which each share of Series B preferred stock was converted into the right to receive an amount in cash equal to $27.77, plus
accrued and unpaid dividends through the effective date of the merger (the "Preferred Stock Merger Proposal"). The affirmative vote of the holders of a majority
of the outstanding voting power of the shares of IAC capital stock voting together was required to approve the Preferred Stock Merger Proposal. Stockholders
eligible to vote voted as follows:

Number of Votes
Cast in Favor  

Number of Votes
Cast Against  

Number of Votes
Abstaining  

Number of
Broker Non

Votes  
 384,613,270   81,044,654  1,289,991  18,011,879 

        3.     The Reverse Stock Split Proposal—stockholders approved an amendment to IAC's Restated Certificate of Incorporation to effect a one-for-two reverse
stock split of IAC common stock and Class B common stock in connection with the Spin-Off (the "Reverse Stock Split Proposal"). The affirmative vote of the
holders of a majority of the outstanding voting power of the shares of IAC capital stock voting together was required to approve the Reverse Stock Split Proposal.
Stockholders eligible to vote voted as follows:

Number of Votes
Cast in Favor  

Number of Votes
Cast Against  

Number of Votes
Abstaining  

Number of
Broker Non

Votes  
 376,926,479   88,755,123  1,266,313  18,011,879 
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        4.     The 2008 Stock and Annual Incentive Plan Proposal—stockholders approved the IAC/InterActiveCorp 2008 Stock and Annual Incentive Plan. The
affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the voting power of the shares of IAC capital stock present in person or represented by proxy at the 2008 Annual
Meeting voting together was required to approve the 2008 Stock and Annual Incentive Plan Proposal. Stockholders eligible to vote voted as follows:

Number of Votes
Cast in Favor  

Number of Votes
Cast Against  

Number of Votes
Abstaining  

Number of
Broker Non

Votes  
 367,884,223   97,647,337  1,416,355  18,011,879 

        5.     The Auditor Ratification Proposal—stockholders ratified the appointment of Ernst & Young LLP as the Company's independent registered public
accounting firm for the year ended December 31, 2008. The affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the voting power of the shares of IAC capital stock
present in person or represented by proxy at the 2008 Annual Meeting voting together was required to ratify this appointment. Stockholders eligible to vote voted
as follows:

Number of Votes
Cast in Favor  

Number of Votes
Cast Against  

Number of Votes
Abstaining  

 482,775,905   959,708  1,224,181 

        No stockholder(s) representing any of the 758 shares of IAC Series B Preferred Stock (entitled to two votes per share) outstanding as of June 17, 2008, the
record date for the 2008 Annual Meeting, were present in person or by proxy at the 2008 Annual Meeting.
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Item 6.    Exhibits 

Exhibit
Number  Description  Location
 3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation of IAC/InterActiveCorp.  Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant's Registration

Statement on Form 8-A/A, filed on August 12,
2005.

 3.2 Certificate of Amendment of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation of IAC/InterActiveCorp.  Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant's Current Report
on Form 8-K, filed on August 22, 2008.

 3.3 Amended and Restated By-Laws of IAC/InterActiveCorp.  Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant's Current Report
on Form 8-K, filed on July 2, 2008.

 4.1 Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August 7, 2008, between IAC/InterActiveCorp (formerly known
as USA Interactive), a Delaware Corporation, and The Bank of New York Mellon (as successor to
JPMorgan Chase Bank), as Trustee.

 Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant's Current Report
on Form 8-K, filed on August 13, 2008.

 10.1 Separation and Distribution Agreement, dated as of August 20, 2008, by and among
IAC/InterActiveCorp, HSN, Inc., Interval Leisure Group, Inc., Ticketmaster and Tree.com, Inc.

 Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Current Report
on Form 8-K, filed on August 22, 2008.

 10.2 Tax Sharing Agreement, dated as of August 20, 2008, by and among IAC/InterActiveCorp,
Ticketmaster, Interval Leisure Group, Inc., HSN, Inc. and Tree.com, Inc.

 Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant's Current Report
on Form 8-K, filed on August 22, 2008.

 10.3 Employee Matters Agreement, dated as of August 20, 2008, by and among IAC/InterActiveCorp,
Ticketmaster, Interval Leisure Group, Inc., HSN, Inc. and Tree.com, Inc.

 Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant's Current Report
on Form 8-K, filed on August 22, 2008.

 10.4 Transition Services Agreement, dated as of August 20, 2008, by and among IAC/InterActiveCorp,
HSN, Inc., Interval Leisure Group, Inc., Ticketmaster and Tree.com, Inc.

 Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant's Current Report
on Form 8-K, filed on August 22, 2008.

 10.5 IAC/InterActiveCorp 2008 Stock and Annual Incentive Plan.  Incorporated by reference to Annex F to the
Registrant's Definitive Proxy Statement, filed
on July 10, 2008.

 31.1† Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.
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Exhibit
Number  Description  Location
 31.2† Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a) of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.
  

 32.1††Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.

  

 32.2††Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act

  

† Filed herewith. 

†† Furnished herewith.
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SIGNATURES 

        Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorized.

Dated: November 10, 2008

  IAC/INTERACTIVECORP

  By: /s/ THOMAS J. MCINERNEY

Thomas J. McInerney
Executive Vice President and

Chief Financial Officer

 

Signature  Title  Date

     
/s/ THOMAS J. MCINERNEY

Thomas J. McInerney

 Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer  November 10, 2008
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Exhibit 31.1 

Certification 

I, Barry Diller, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2008 of IAC; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))
for the registrant and have:             

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; 

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; 

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control
over financial reporting.

Dated: November 10, 2008  /s/ BARRY DILLER

Barry Diller
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 31.2 

Certification 

I, Thomas J. McInerney, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2008 of IAC; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))
for the registrant and have:             

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; 

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; 

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control
over financial reporting.

Dated: November 10, 2008  /s/ THOMAS J. MCINERNEY

Thomas J. McInerney
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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Exhibit 32.1 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

        I, Barry Diller, certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that, to my knowledge:

(1) the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2008 of IAC/InterActiveCorp (the "Report") which this statement
accompanies fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d));
and 

(2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of
IAC/InterActiveCorp.

Dated: November 10, 2008  /s/ BARRY DILLER

Barry Diller
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 32.2 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

        I, Thomas J. McInerney, certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that, to my knowledge:

(1) the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2008 of IAC/InterActiveCorp (the "Report") which this statement
accompanies fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d));
and 

(2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of
IAC/InterActiveCorp.

Dated: November 10, 2008  /s/ THOMAS J. MCINERNEY

Thomas J. McInerney
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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